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Vision:

To become the outsourcing soluticn
provider of choice in the markets
We serve.

Mission:

A dynamic, diverse and growth oriented
modaraba delivering competitive
outsourcing solutions for our customers
through a network of professionals
ensuring rewards to our stakeholders
while fulfilling our corporate social
responsibilities.
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Notice of Annual Review Meeting

Notlcals herebsy given that the 3rd Annual Review Meeting (ARM} of certificate-holders of Orient Rental Modaraba
{(Modaraba) will be held on Cotober 26, 2020 at D8:30 am, howesver due to the current situation caused by the
COVID-1% pandernic, certificate-holders shall be entitled to attend the meeting virtually through videc link facility,
as permitted by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), to review the perfomnance of the
Modaraba for the period ended 30 June 2020, While convening the ARM, through video-link, the Modaraba will
ohserve the guonim provisions and willcomply with all the regulatory reguirements.

e I

-—l—-—--..._‘_‘.‘
On behalf of the Board
. Jarnal Ahrnedanl
Company Secretary
Orient Rental Modaraba
Septernber 28, 2020
Karach]

Notes:

1. Coronawvirus Contingency Planning for ARM of Certificate-holders:

In pursuance of SECP's Circular No. 5 dated March 17, 202G, and Clrcular No. 10 clated Aprll 01, 2020, read with
Circular No. 25 dated August 31, 2020, pertaining to Regulatory Relief to dilute impact of Corana Virus {COVID
19) for Corporate Sector, the certificate-holders shall be entitled to attend the proceedings of the ARM
through enline means using avideo [Ink fadlity 2s offered by the Medaraba forthe safety and well-being of the
valued cerdficate-holders and the general public.

The cerfificate-holders will be able to login and participate in the ARM proceedings through their
smartphones or computer devices from their homes or any convenient location after completing all the
formalities required for the verification and identification of the certificate-holders.

The login facllity will be epened at G800 am, on October 26, 2020 enabling the participants to join the
rroceedings which will start at 08.30 a.m. sharp. Certflcate-holders Interested in attending the ARM through
electronic means, are reguested ter register themselves by submitting thelr following particulars at the
Modaraba's designated email address company secretary@orientmodaraba.com before the close of business
hours on October 16, 2020.The link to the zoom application will be sent to the certificate-holders on the emnail

address provided In the belowtable;
Certificate- CNICNo. | Folio/CDC Call No., No, of Email
holdsr’s nama Account No. Shares hald addrass
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Login fadlity will be shared with the certificate-halders whose ermnails addresses provided on above table. The
purpcse of the aforementioned anangementsis to ensure maximurm participation ofthe certificate-holders In
the ARM thmough an anline facllity. Certificate-holders are also requested to conselidate thelr atendance
through proxes, so that thequorum reguirement may also be fulfilled.

2. Closure of CertificateTransfer Boolg

The certificate transfier books shall remaln closed from Ocober 18, 2020 to October 26, 2028 (both days
inclushve). Transfers received in order at the office of the Registrar of Modaraba ie. M/ CDC Share Registrar
Services Limited, before the dose of business hours on Ccicber 16, 2020 will be treated as in time for the
purpeseof entitlement to dividendto the transferees and teattend the Annual Review Meeting,

3. Participationinthe ARM:

il In case of Individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/er the person whose securities are In
group accolnt and thelr reglstration detalls are uploaded as perthe Regulations, shall authentcate hisldentdny
by showing his orginal CNE orevginal passport at the time of atteryding the Mesting.

i} Incase of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attomey with specimen signature of
the nominee shall be praduced at the timme af attending the Meeting.

4, Availability of Audited Ananclal Statements on Modaraba's website:

In terrns of Sacurities and Exchange Commission of Paklstan's (SECP) 5.R.0.634 (Y 2014, the Annual Report for
the period ended 30 June 2020 will also be placed on Modaraba's website simulianecusly with the dispatch of
the same to the certificate holders.

5. Daduction ofwithholding tax on theamount of Dividend

The rate of deduction of incorme tax under section 150 of the Incorme Tax Crdinance, 2801, from dividend
payments, has been prescribed as follows:

{a} Rate of taxfor persenappearing In the Active Taxpayers' List: 15%
{b) Rate of tax for person not appearnng Inthe Active Taxpayers' List 30%

To enable the Modaraba to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend & 15% instead of 30%, all the
certificate halders whose names are nat entered into the Active Tax-payers List {ATL) provided on the website
of FBR, despite the fact that they are filers of Income Tax Returns are advised ta make sure that their names are
enterad Into ATL hefore the start of dosed perod (refermd above) otherwise tax ¢h thelrcash dividend will be
deducted @30% Instead of 15%. For any querny/problemny Information, the Certificate-holders may contact the
Share Registrar at its Head Office (DC House, 99-8, Block B} SMCHS, Main Shahra-eFansal, Karachi — 74400,
Telephone No:G21-111-111-500, Fax No: 021-34326053.

The corporate certificate halders having CDC accounts are required to have thelr Natlonal Tax Number (NTN)
updatedwith theirrespective participants.
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Certificate holders seeking exernption frorn deduction of income tax or are eligible for deduction at a reduced
rate are requested to submit a valld tax certificate or necessary docurnentary evidence as the case may be,
Certificate holders desiring non-deducton of zakat are also requested to submit a valld declaration for non-
deductionof zakat,

Withholding taxon Dividend in case of Joint Account Holders

All certificate holders who hold certificates jointly are requested 1o provide shareholding proportions of
Principal certificate-holder and Joint-holder(s} in respect of certificates held by them to our Share Registrar, in
writing as follows:

Frindpal Certificate holder Joint Certlficate holder

Follo No. Certificate Certificate
Total
holding holding
FCDC N s MNamve and

Cartificates PFroportdon Proportion

Account No. NIC No. (No. of CNEC No. (No. of
cartificates) certificates)

The required Infermatien must reach our Share Registrar before the Close of business on Gctober 16, 2020
otherwise Tt will be assumed that the certificates are equally held by Principal certdficate-holder and Joint-
hwolder{s).

7. CNIC/NTN Number on Dividend Warrant (Mandatory)

As already been natified from tirme to tirme, SECP has directed vide its Notification SR 0.831(11/201 2 dated July
5,2012, thatthe Cividend Warrant{s) should also bear the Computerized National Identity Card {CNIC) Nurnber
ofthe registered certificate-helder, except In case of minars) and corporate certificate-holder(s),

In order to cormply with the SEC™'s directives and in termns of Section 243(2) (@) of the Companles Act, 2017, the
Carnpany shall ke canstralned to withhold the Dividend Warrant(s), In case of non-avallabllity of copy of valld
CNIC fforindividuals} and National Tax Number (for a corporate entity).

Accordingly, certificate-holders wha have not yet submitted a copy of their valid CNIC or NTN are once again
requested to Immediately subrnit the same te the Meodaraba or our share registrar at its Head Office CDC
Heuase, 99-8, Block 'B) SMCHS, Maln Shahra-e-Falsal, Karechi — 74400, Telephene No; 021-111-111-500, Fax Nex
021-34326053,

8. Dividend Mandate

As pet Sectlon 242 of the Companles Act, 2017 {the "Act™, the paymentof cash dividend by a listed company /f
entity through electronic mode has now become mandatory. Therefore, all the certificate-holders of
Modaraba are hereby advised to provide dividend mandate of theirrespective banksin the"Dividend Mandate
Form® available on Company's website, Certificate holders maintaining shareholding under Central
Depository System {CDS) are advised to submit thelr bank mandate Infermation directly t© the relevant
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participant / CDC Investor Account Service. In the absence of bank account detzils or In case of incomplete
detlls, the Modaraba 1s required te withhold the payment of cash dividend of those certificate-halders who
have not provided the same. For more informatlon, you may centact our share reglstrar at [ts Head Office COC
House, 59-8, Block '8, SMCHS, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi — 74400, Telephone No: 021-111-111-500, Fax Ne:
(21-34326053.

9. Transmission of Annual Financial Statements through Email

As per the directives Issued by the Securties and Exchange Commisslon of Pakistan {"ECPT) vide
SRO7B7(1)2014 dated 08 Septernber 2014, companies are allowed the circulaton of Audited Anarcial
Staternents along with Notice of Annual Review Meeting to their certificate-holders through email.
Certificate-holders who wish to receive Modaraba's Annual Repart via email in future are requested to fill the
consent form (avallable at Modaraba's website) and retum it te our Share Reglstrar at fs Head Office CDC
House, 99-8, Block '8, SMCHS, Maln Shahra-e-Falsal, Karachl — 74400, Telephone No: 021-111-111-500, Fax Ne:
021-343 26053,

10, Unclalmed Dividend

Certificate-holders, whio by any reason, could not claim their dividend, it any, are advised to contact our Share
Registrar at its Head Office CDC House, 99-B, Block "B, SMCHS, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi — 74400, Telephone
No:021-111-111-500, Fax No:021-34326053 tocollect / enquire about their unclaimed dividend, ifany.

11. Changeof Address:

The Certificate holders are advised to notify change in their address, if any, to the Share Registrars, M/s CDC
Share Reglstrar Services Limfted at Its Head Office CDC House, 9B, Bladk ‘B, SMCHS, Main Shahra-e-Falsal,

Karachl - 74400, Telephone Ne; 021-111-1171-500, Fax No; 021-34326053,
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Key Financial Data
[2019-20) [2018-19] (2017-18 ]

Total Assets Rs. in Millicms 1,477 1607 1,462
Current Assats Rs. in Millicms 474 395 293
Current Liabilities R, in Millioms 354 444 219
Paid-up certificate capital P, int Millicms 750 750 750
Reterves Rs. in Millions 78 122 72
Certificate holders' equity Rs. in Milligns 828 872 822
Gross Profit B, in Millins 217 245 140
Net Profit Rs. in Milligns 30 103 72
Total Dividend Rs. in Millions 14 75 31,75
Retum on Agset % 2 & 5
Retum om Egquity % 4 12 9
Bebt 7 Equity Ratio times 103 0.84 0.78
Cument Ratio times 1.23 2.89 1.28
Earnings per certificate - basic and diluted Rs. 040 137 095
Cash dividend % 1.82 19,00 6390
Cash diidend per certificare Rs. D.18 1.00 069
Book value per certificate Rs. 11.04 11563 1095
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Value Added Statement
2W19-28 W1E-19 r-18
Rs In "0 % Rs In 000 o Fix In 000 o%
Value Added
Revenue from Operations 1,161,060 151% 1274761 1435 G10618 150%
Less: Operaling esqpenses B57277) e (386,277) 290 211513 {52594
Cther Income {36,508 (55 147 ] 7555 2%
757275 1008 BRA AT 100%: A08 551 100%

Value Allocated
Te Employees

as remuneration 93607 4% 558540 A% 193418 4504
T pricrvicders of Rinance

a5 prcfit on Diminishing Musharaka &3.797 o 44179 &% 1677 5%
To Modarib

Modaraba Managemert Comparny 3485 0% 11819 1% £226 %
To Certificate Holders'

as proftt on Modamba Certficates 13537 % 000 % 51,750 13%

Retalined In the bushnpss
a5 Depreciation Induding Amortisation 174,080 % 12433 148 80302 %

a5 Reserve and Retained Eamings 16,668 % 60732 5 56218 14%
767,275 100% BAAESS 10086 406851 100%
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Balance Sheet Composition

Nor-Current Assets
Cumrant Assets
Non-Current Liabilites
Cument Liabilities

Equity

20201 - ASSETS
ur
Nor-currant asgets
= Currenk assets

2020 - LIABILTIES

45%

55%

Non-currant liakilities
= Current llablitdes

2019 - 20
Rupees
1.203,097,551
474,057,250
465402516
383,961,733
827,790,592

2019 - ASSETS
ziur

Nor-¢uerent agsats
= Cumrent assets

2019 - LIABILITIES

Noncurmant liebRitias
= Current llablities

2018-19 2017-18
Rupees Rupees
1,212.804,336 1168827962
304,583,762 293407281
2871 250,000 411,250,000
443,652 060 29484 182
872485038 221,501,061
2018 - ASSETS
20%: g
BO
Nor-curmnt agsets
= Current assets
2016 - LIABILITIES
36%
B54%
Nom-cumant Makilities

= Current fabliities
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Vertical Analysis

201%-20 2018-1% 2A7-18
BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
Mar—current azzats
Firad atsets 715 FA% I
Intanglble asyets 9% 0% %
Preliminary expenses and ficatadon costs 1.4 1% 2%
Long term deposits Ly O 1%
T F5% B0
CLITEaTE NASETE
Storas, sparaz and kooza tools L 2% 1%
Arced s recaivakles 12%: 171% 11%
Loans, advances and ather recehalkle A9 2% 3%
Tax refudnable due from Gevernment o &% 2%
Cash and bank balances 19 2% A%
ZE% 25%h 20
1 DR 70086 100%
LIABRLITIES
MNar-current iabill Hex
Dirinkshing musharlle fimancing 2E% 18% 2B%
Leaze [labllty 0% 0% 0%
28% 18% Foy
Currsatt Naksllidan
Cumrent maturity: of diminishing musharka finandng % 1084 3%
Current maturity of l=ase [labllity 1% 0% 095
Creclitars, accrued and ather labllbes Hrs 1 &% 13%
Linclaimed dividend % 0% 9%
22% 28% 189
FINANCED BY:
Issued, subscribed and pald-up capital 4504 47% 1%
Uneppropreted profit % 5% 49%
StatUTOry NESEraes 3% 236 1%
A 5486 5%
1 K9 1 00%: 10096
PROFIT AND LOSE ACCOUNT
Jlarmh rentals - net 639 [ &57%
Dpemilon and malntenance Income - net 300% 3486 331%
Incormve on deposits with banks e, 1 O 1%
(Lo} / Sain on disposal of foced assetx =3 0% Ok
Grexs Bevenue 1M 100% 100%%
Cparnting axpensas B53% B0% Fir ]
Leacaredd I provierment Wi then-off 1% 0% s
Administathe expenses 5% %% 295
Marketing expenses % 0% 1%
Prelirninany evpenzss and floatatdon costs 1% 196 2%
Finance costs - A% A%
[Reverzal) /P rowision agalnst potendel 1Jarah |osses and
operation and mantenance Income 19§ 28 3%
Tl Exguanises ST S0 B
Modaraba Management Company's fee % 1% 1%
Provislon for Slhdh Szles tax on Modamba Manegerment fees 4y ] O 094
Presvision for Sindh Workert! Walfare Fund o % o
Frodfit Margin 19 S 12%
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Horizontal Analysis

BALANCE SHEET

AFEETE

Non-cumert sarets

Flxec azcetc

Intangible azsets

Praliminary axpancas and floataton costs
Long terrn daposits

Advances

Curmrent Re3sats

Sies, spares and loose eols
Arcounts recehables

Loars, advarrees ard other rnecebvalble
Tax refudnakyle dus from Sovernrment
Cazh mnd bank balanoss

LIABILITIES

Mot Tetrt labdlities
Diminishirg musharka finandng
Laaze lImbllity

Currant llabliitias

Current maturity of diminishing musharka inandng
Current maturity of lease lIakllky

Credhors, accrued and other labilides

Unelaimed dividend

FINARNCED BY:

Izszued, subscribed and pald-up capital
Unapproprated profTt

SIatULOrY reserves

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

arah rantals - et

Cpearation and malntanance Income - Nt
Income on depesits with banks

(Loss) / Gain on dispozsal of fixed assets
Sross Revanus

TCperating expenses

Leasehold Improvement writter-cfT

Addrmminisiratve dcpierses

Marketing expenses

Preliminary expenses and flcatation costs

Finercea costs

(Raversal /Frovizion agalinst potential jermh lozses and
opemtion and mMmalntenance Income

Tatul Expanzas

Madamba Management Company's fee
Prowision for Sindh Sales tax on Modaraba Marmagement fees
Prorvigion for STnd b Warkaers' YWalfara Fund

Preiit Margin

20T -2 201815
% =%
-100% %
=1 D -5O%h
riety -100%6
g 1 00
-1% L96
5% 3%
1E% 8%
B1% -14%
1 4 282%
-527%6 -15%
20 2306
Ay 1{%6
— |
T3 25
7 Cu0reg %
5Crig —ee
=A 80 228%,
10 9%
21% 54%
10% 100%
S15% 3%
g [+1 %
585 5306
o 3 14596
=06 5
438 15056
159 10156
] 125%
—Eig -FToe
1535 1% L1
-119%% 10506
-y 118%
100% a%
A3% 201%
-HT% 519
e, Oh
LT, 1 4%
-5 7% ] T
-5%% 17169
1% E L=
-71% 44%
-71% A4
719 FrTT)
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Chairman’s Review Report

Dear Modaraba Certificate Holders,

©On behalf of Board of Directors of EMAN Management (PvL} Limited, the Management Company of Orient Rental
Modaraba ("Madaraba™, | am pleased to present Annual Review Report of the Modaraba for the year ended June
30,2020,

The composidon of the Beard of Directors reflects mix of varied backgrounds and rch expetlence In the flelds of
business, finance, banking and regulations. The Board also ensures that the Management is complying with the
regulatory requirements and that the exceptions reported under the Statement of Compliance with Listed
Companies [Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 shall be completed in the cument accounting
period, The Board Is ably assisted by [ts Committees. The Board and its Committees meets frequenty enough to
adequately dischiarge Tts responsibliites. The non-executive and ndependent directors are egqually Tnvolved Tn
impartant decisions.

As we strengthen our position in our existing business segrment, we look forward to future in line with our cora
business strategies 1o explore new markets and custorner segments for further business expansicen in untapped
segments, | am glad that our competent team has ability to grasp business opportunities and also engage
thernsabves In new segments always ahead of cur compethtors. Iskamilc finance s growing sector in Fakistan and |
am confident ORM will further enhance its assetssize in this emenging segments.

| place miy sincere appreciation to our Chief Executive Officer and all his tearn mernbers for their hard work and
dedication, | also wish to place my sincere appreciation te the Registrar Modaraba, Securities & Bxchange
Commission of Pakistan and Pakistan Stock Exchange for thelr cooperation, suppont and guidance from time to
time.,

| would also like to take this opportunity to acknowledge and thank all stakeholders, employees, custormers,
suppliers, certificate-holders, bankersand al| others for their continued suppartand loyalty.

i
Muhammad Saeed
Chairman

Dated: Septernber 28, 2020
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Directors’ Report
For tha Year Ended Juna 30, 2020

The Board of Directors of EMAN Management (Pvt} Limited ("EMANT, a Managernant Company of Orient Rental
Modaraba ("Modaraba®) has pleasure In presenting Director's Report together with Audited Financal Statements
ofthe Modaraba for theyear ended June 30, 2020. Thefinancial highlighits are as fiol kows:

Anandal Highlights June 2020 June 2019
Rupeas Rupees
Revenue 1,151.060,128 1.274.761.359
Expenses - net {1,126,197 855 {1, 156574 652
Profit before Management Fee 34862473 118,186,707
Management Company’s Remuneration and other prowvision {4,557919) {15451,730)
Profit before & after Taxation 30,304,554 102,734,977
Un-appropriated profit brought forward 37638231 57,200,349
Transfar to Statutory Reserve @ 509 of profit for the perled (2079 @20%} {15,152.277 {26,546,995)
Prefit distibution fior the year ended June 30, 2019 @ Rs, 1,00
{for the year ended June 30, 2018: & 0.69) per Certificate {75,000,000) {51,750,000)
Un-appropriated profit carry forward 22791108 87,638,831
Eamings per Certificate — Basic and Diluted 0AC 1.37
Break up value per certificate 1108 1168
Review of Operations

The year under review was very turbulent and had sorne adverse impact on our business. Sorne of the factors that
affected us negatively were, depreclation of Pak Rupee, high cest of imperts, Increase in cost of spare parts of
genarators, and high Interest rate resulting In dedine Tn earnings per certificate frerm Rs. 1.37 to Rs. 040 In the
currant period.

The outbreak of COVIC-19, started in the end of calendar year 2019 proved the proverbial straw that broke the
camel's back. It started from China, as we all know, and soon spread to the rest of the world. Global supply chains
and International trade have also been severely affected by the outbreak, the Impact of which was felt in low
productivity and In some cases shut down of all expeor: oriented Industrial units, Countrywide restrictions and
lockdowns have affected almost every person and business. Concerns of entering a global economic meltdown
are escalating, with many economists citing the start of a global recession.

Although the revenue too declined from Rs. 1,275 millien in the comparative peried to
Rs. 1,161 million 'n the current perfod but not as much as prefit which declined from 9.3% te 3.0% in the cumrent
periogd, The reason for this decline was thatthe cost of business rmentioned afore had seen an unprecedented rise
whereas market was not willing to absorb the cost
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Review of Oparations

Every doud has its sitver lining, and, in our case, it was our ability to retain most of cur clients and able to diversify
our business providing uscushion in these trying times.

The Medaraba Intends to distribute at least $0% of its profit, as reduced by transfer to statutery reserves, t its
certificate holders and therefore no provislonon account of taxation 1s made Inthe financial staterment.

Profit Distribution

The Board Is pleased to annpunce a cash dividend of 1.8% Le. Rs. 0.18/- per certificate of
Rs. 10/~ each, subject to deduction of zakat and tax at source, whereapplicable.

Principal Risks and Uncertaintias

The Modaraba is exposed to certain inherent risks and unceriainties. However, we consider the following as key
risks:

- Changes inTaxatlon Policy
The successof the Modaraba, amongst other factors, is dependent upon the privilege of tax exemption by the
Govemnment, which Is available enly on minimum distribution of 90% of the profit to its certificate holders in
the form of cash dividend. If at any stage, this exemption Is withdrawn by the Govemment, the eaming per
share of the Modaraba may be affected,

»  Business Risk
Diveto slgnTiicant rellance on generator rental business, the Modaraka Is facing arisk from avallabiiiy of cheap
sources of power generation equipmertt like solar powered plants etc Sirnilarly, any Government subsidy to
Alternate Energy sector might negatively affect the Modaraba.

=  CreditRisk

Modaraba is exposed to inherent default risks in the business of ljarah. The Modaraba Ts camying significant
risks in terms of default in rental payments by lessee and cther risks such as non-possession of leased asset,
misuse orabuse by lesses, accidents, theft,and breakdown,

» EcomomicRisk

The performance of Modaraha can be affected by changes In the econemie conditions, Factors such as market
growth, Interest rates and exchange rates could affect the earnings and assets of Modaraba,

The Modaraba works with internal and external stakeholders to mitigate / reduce to acceptable level the likely
impacts of aforesaid risks.
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Futuratartlook

The COVID-19 pandemic has ernerged as a major eventin global history. For Pakistan, this has come at atime when
the country was heading towards economic recovery.

The slowdown has already impacted the export sector as intermnational dernand has scaled down significantly.
Looking ahead, contractlon In the large scale Industral production and the agricultural sector is also expectarl. On
the brighter side, the reductionin international oil prices may slightly mitigate the economic slowdown.

As business of ORM is mainly linked with operations of the corporate secter in Pakistan, we are locking forward to
removal of lockdown on corparate sectorwhich we hope will resultin reviving the operations of the Modaraba.

Currently CRM is taking all necessary measures t© ensure continuity of business n view of the evolving
developments emerging from the COVID-19 outbreak. [t is our priorty to ensure that all staff members are safe and
healthy while maintaining our ability to serve our dients. We have retained all our staff despite all the adversaries
mentioned above.

Netwithstanding prevailing challenges, ORM is still well positioned, as a progressive Modaraba, and we shall
continue working towards quality grewth and best retum to our Investors, Our focused strategy retnains towards
accornplishment of steadly perforrmance under the challenging business environment through expanding quality
custorner base and outreach.

The Board of Directors

The Board comprizes of five directors. The compasition of the board membersis as follows:

Independent Directors 1
Non-Executive Directors 3
BExecutive Directors 1

During the year, a total of four meetings of the Boanrd of Directors were held. The position of attendance during
respective period was as follows:

Meeting
Mpsne ol Drestar Haid Atmnded
Mr. Muhammad Sased 4 4
Mr. Ciasudgin Khan 4 4
7. Masim Ahmed] 4 4
M, Joczer Jwa Khan 4 4
ir. All Akbar Abdullah * 4 4

* Subsequently resigned from the Board after the year end.
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Board Audlt Committes

The Board of Directors has established an Audit Committee, 'n compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Comporate Governance] Regulations, 2017, which oversees internal controls and compliance and has been
working effidently since Its Inception. The Audlt Committee reviewed the quarterly, half-vearly, and annual
financlal staternents before submission to the Board and thelr publicatian. The Audit Committee had detalled
discussions with the external auditors on various issues, including their letter o the management. The Audit
Committee also reviewed intemal auditors’ findings and held separate meetings with internal and external
audTtors asrequired underthe Code of Corporate Governance.

Durlng the year, a total of four meetings of the Board Audit Committee were held. The pesttlon of attendance
dunngrespective perkad was asfollows:

Hae o [Nrector Heid Atbended
Mr. Joozer Jwa Khan 4 4
M. Nasim Ahmned 4 4
Mr, All Akbar Abdullah ® 4 3

* Subsegquently reslgned from the Board after the year end,
Human Resource and Remuneration Committes

The Board of Directers in compliance with the Regulations formed Human Reseurce and Remuneraten
Cotmmittee {HRRC) The HRRC Is primarly responsible for implementation of the process of evaluation and
compensation of the key management parsonnel.

During the pericd, Human Resource and Remuneration Committee conducted 1 {one} meeting. The paosition of
attendanceisasfollows,

Meating
Name of Diractor Held Atended

M. Joozer Jwa Khan 1
Mr, Muhamrmad Saeed
Mr. Nasim Ahmed

Mr. ©Ziasuddin Khan

Compliance with Corpomte Govermnance

The Board of Directors reviews all significant matters of the Modaraba. These Include Modaraba's strategic
direction, related party transactions and decisions on long term investments and borrowings. The Board is
committed to maintain high standards of Corporate Governance.
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Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

» The Board of Directors is pleased to report thatthe Finandlal staternents prepared by the management
of the Modaraba, present fairly It state of affalrs, theresult of its opermtiens, cashflows and changes
Inequity.

- Proper books of accounis of the Modaraba have beenmaintained.

. Appropriate accounting policles have been applled in preparation of financial statements and

acoounting estimates are basedon reasonable and prudent jJudgment.

- Intemational Accounting Standards, as applicable to Modaerabas in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation offinancial staternents.

. The system of Internal cantrol, which Is In place, Is being continucusly reviewed by Internal audit and
other such procedures, The process of review will continue and anyweakness In controls will berernoved,

. There are no significant doubts upon the Modaraba's ahility to continue as 2 going concern.

. surnmary of key operating andfinanclal data forthe year under revlew Is included In thisannual report.

. There are nio statutory payrnents on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are cutstanding as

onJuna 30, 2020 except forthose disdosed in the financial statemenis.

. The Modaraba maintains a Provident Fund for ts pemanent employess, The value of Investments based
on the unaudited nanclal statements of the fund as &t June 30, 2020 15 Rs. 57,525,583/~ (June 30, 20719
faudited): As. 23,457 645).

Flace of Board Meating

During the pered, all board meetings have been aranged at Karachi in Management Company's office and none
ofthe meeting conducted outside Pakistan in order to avold any extra expenses of outside meeting.

Pattern of Cartificate Holders

A Statement showing pattem of Centificate Holding of the Modaraba and additional Information as at June 30,
2020isincludedin this reportalongwith the proxyform.

Directors Training Program

Tw directors of the Beard have obtained certification under Director's Training Program frem SECP's approved
Institutions.

Related PartyTransactions

In accordance with the requirerments of the Regulations, the Company presented all related party transactions
beforethe Audit Committee and the Board for their review and approval, respectively.

L@ L Aomifeortiuedan
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Intamal Financial Controks

The directors are aware of their responsibility with respect to internal finandal contrels. Through discussions with
management and auditors {both intemal and external), they confirm that adeguate controls have been
Implemented by the Company,

Subsequent Events

No materlal changes and commitrnents affecting the financial position of the Company have occumed between
the end of the financlal year and the date of this report.

Remuneration Policy of NonExecutive Directors

The fee of the Noen-Executhae and Independent Directors for attending the Board and Commilttes meaetings of the
Compary1s determined by the Boardfromtime to tme.

Sharfah AuditReport

The Modaraba continues to seek guidance from its Shari'ah Advisor, Mufti Ibrahirm Essa as and when raguired. The
internal audit department has also been trained to handle the day to day affairs of the Modaraba ensuring
complete adherance 1o Sharfah policles and princples, The Sharfah' Audlt Repaort Tssued for the affalrs of the
Modaraba for the period ended June 30, 2020 is attached in the Annual Finandial Statements.

Auditors
On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board has approved the re-appolntment of MAs. BDO

Ebrahim & Co, Chartered Accountants as auditors for the vear ending June 30, 2021 at a remuneration to be
mutually agreed, subject to the appraval of Registrar of Modaraba Companies & Modarabas.

Admowledgement

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation to the Registrar Modaraba, Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and Pakistan Stock Exchange for their cogperation, support and guidance from time to
time.

The Board also places on record Tts sincere gratitude to the certificate holders who have remalned committed to

the Crient Group and the employees of the Medaraba for their contribution and efforts to meet custorner's
expectation by praviding quality service, ensuring cantinued business for the Modaraba.

S\ asndelin Lhon, mg

Chief Becutive Officer Chairman
September 28, 2020
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Annual Shariah Advisor’s Report
For the yvear ended June 30, 2020

| cepductsd tha Sherfel raview of Orlant Rantal Modaraba for the financisl ysar ended on
June 30, 2020 In ascordance with the requirements of the Sher?ak Complance and Shrer?ah
audl Muchuniym for Modarshbes, and In my opinlon:

REVIEW OF DFERATHONS:
Basad on my review, tha followling wara tha mejor activides/developments In respect of
Sharlah thet tock placa durlng thiz parlad:

BANK ACCOLUNTS:
For investment and operatlonal purposes, Modareba s operating the Bank accounts
ol et ned with 1slamic Banks.

Mn-dnrnhn mecuted number n'r operaﬂm lease and nperatlun nnd malntenance CoONracts
with diffarent raputabla cliants. In vy Shariah review of selectad contracts, | came 1o know
that only the approved version of agreements was used by the Modaraba.

CONCLLISICHN:

Generally, the Management of Orient Rental Modaraba has effectively shown Its sincerity to
comply with Sharlgh Rulings In is true spirit, therefors, wa are of the view that the business
aperations of Orlemt Rerdal Medaraba are Sharfah Compliant up ta the best of my knowledge,

Mufd VTS

Sharlah Advisor
Orant Rental Modaraba
Dated: September 15, 2020

\"-] a.J.h_L,. *-,

W 192 322 2571857 | = mibrehimem@yahoo.com
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

{Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017
For the year anded Juns 30, 2020

This statement s being presented to comply with Listed Companies {Cade of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019, Regardless of the fact that EMAN Managerent (Privete} Limited, the Management Cornpany of Orlent
Rental Modaraba (Medarabal, is a private limited cempany, the Beard of Directers of the Management Cornpany
are pleased o confirm that the Code s belng complied with, In all material respects (pertaining to the operations
of the Modaraba). The Management Company has complied with the regquirements of the Regulations in the
following manner;

1. The total number of directars is 5 (Frve) which consists of ale directors.

2 Thecompositdon of Board is as follcws:

&  IndependentDirector, Mr. Joozer Jiwakhan
k) Other Non-executive Director: Mr.Muhammad Saeed
Mr. Masirm Ahmed
Mr. All Alchar Abdullah
¢}  ExecutiveDirector: Mr. Giasuddin Khan

The Board was constituted prior to the notification of Listed Cornpanies (Code of Corparate Govemance)
Regulations, 2019, the Board of Directors will ba reconstitutad at the tirne of next election of Directors to
comply withthe requirernent of having at least two or one third mernbers of the Board as an Independent
directors and afemnale directoron the Board.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven |isted
companies,including this Modaraba.

4, The Modaraba [s In process of maintaining a Code of Conduct and ensuring that appropriate steps will be
taken tadisserninate 1t throughout the Modaraba along with supporting palicles and procedures,

5. The Board has devieloped vision and mission strement, however, the Modaraba is in the process of
developing the overal| corporate strategy of the Modaraba.

6. Allthe powers of the Board have been duly exerdised and decisicns on relevant matters have been taken
by Board as empewerad by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations,

Fi All meetings of the Board were presiled over by the Chalman of the Board, The Board has cornplied with
the regulrerments of Act and the Regulations with respect to fraquency, recording and clrculating minutes
of meeting of Board,

-4 The Board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Actand these Requlations.
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9. Two directors of the Board have obtained certifiation under Director’s Trmining Program from SECP's
approved Institutions.

10. The Board has approved appeintment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal AudTt, Including
their rermuneration and termns and conditions of employrment and complied with relevant requirements
of the Regulations.

11,  CFOard CECdulyendarsed thefinandal staternents before approval of the Board,

12. The Board has formnad Committess cornprising ¢f mermbers given below,
a) Audit Commitee;
1. Mr_Joozet Jwa Khan {Chaltman);
Z. Mi_Nasim Ahmed (Norrexecutive Director)
3 M AlT Akbar Abdullah [Nor—eecutive Directer)

b} HRand Rermuneration Committee:
1. Mr. Joazer Jiwa Khan {Chaimnan}:
2, M1, Nasim Ahmed (Non-executive Directer)
3 M AlT Akbar Abdullah (Ner-executive Directen
4, M Glasuddin Khan (Chief Baecuthve)

13. The tarms of reference of the aforesald Committees have beean formed, documented and advised to the
Committeefor compliance.

14. Thefrequencies of the meetings of the Commitiees are as follows;

Committes Fraquency of mesting
Audit Cormmittee 4 {four) meetings
HR and Rermuneration Comrnittee 1 {Onel meeting

15. The Board has setup an effective internal audit functien comprising of suitably gualified and experienced
staffwho are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

16,  The statutory auditars of the Modaraba have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quallty control review pregrarm of the KCAP and reglstered with Audlt Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the fimn, thelr spouses and minor children de not hold shares of
the Modaraba and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics asadopted by the ICAP.

17. The stetutory auditors or the persens assedated with them have not been appointed to provide ather
services except In accordance with the Act, these regulatiens orany other regulatory requirement and the
auditors have canfimned thatthey have observed IFAC guidelines In this regard.

18. We confirm that all applicable requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with.

L@ L Aomifeortiuedan
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15, Bxplanation for nen-compliance with requiremenits, other than regulations 3,6, 7,8, 27, 32,33 and 36 are
below:

& The Board of Directors of the Modaraba Management Company Is in process of finalizng rsk
management policles, as required under Regulation 10(2) of the Reg ulations. The process of approval
shall be completed during the vear ending June 30,2621,

# The Board of Directors of the Modaraba Management Cempany is in process of finalizing adequate
policy, systems and controls for cornmunication and disclesure with stakeholders, Identification and
reciressal of grievances and guerles of sharehelders/Investors and complaints arising from unethical
practices, as required under Regulation 103D of the Regulatlons. The procass of approval shal| be
completed during the year ending June 30, 2021.

# The Board of Directors of the Modaraba Management Company is in precess of finalizing formal and
effective mechanlsm for an annual evaluation of the boards own performance, members of board
and of its committees, as required under Regulatdon 16{3}v} of the Regulations. The process of
approval shall be completed during the year ending June 30,2021,

® The Board of Directors of the Modaraba Managemeant Company is in process of finalizing significant
policies and maintaining complete recard of particulars of such policies along with their dates of
approval and updates, as required under Regulation 10{4) of the Regulations, The process of approval
shall be completed during the year erding June 30,2621,

G atu dekion Lo WA £

Chief Becutive Officar Chairman
September 28, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS OF ORIENT RENTAL
MODARABA ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED COMPAMNIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies [Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Eman Management (Private) Limited (the Modaraba Management Company) for and on behall of
Orient Rental Modaraba (the Modaraba) for the year ended June 30, 2020 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Modaraba Management Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of
Compliance reflects the status of the Modaraba's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations
and report if it does not and te highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the
Regulations. A review is lUimited primarily to inguiries of the Modaraba’s personnel and review of
various documents prepared by the Modaraba Management Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Modaraba’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Modaraba Management Company to place before the Audit Committee,
and wpon recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their
review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by
the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come Lo our attention, which causes us Lo believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Modaraba Management Company's
compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as
applicable to the Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2020,

S
KARACHI (™ o

DATED: SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Zulfikar All Causer

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
B0 Chralim 6 Co,, & Pakistan regisiered parinanhip hiom, @ & member of 00O Iisinalieosl Limited, o UK company limied by goaranties,
and form. pait af the Internatbonal BOO rubwerk of Independent member firms.
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Tel: +92 11 3568 W30 Indd Floor, Block-C
Faoe +92 21 3548 4119 Lakson Square, Bullding Ho.1
wyrw. bdo.com.pk Sarwar Shahmed Road
Karachi-74200
Pakistan

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheat of ORIENT RENTAL MODARABA({*the Modaraba®) as at June
30, 2070 mnd the relabed profit and loss arcount, the statement of comprefensive income, the cash flow
statement and the skxtememt of changes in equity tegether with the notes forming part thereof
{hereinafter referred to as the financial statements), for the year ended June 3, 2020 and we state that
we have obtained all the Information and explanations which, to the best of our inowladge and bedleT,
were necessany for the purpose of our audit.

These Tinancial statermnents are the Modsraba Management Company's [Eman Managemant Company
{Private) Limited] responsibility who 15 also responsible to establish and maintain a system of intemal
control, and prepars and presant the above maid statements in conformity with the approved accounting
standards ms applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
{Floatation and Control} Ordinance, 1980 0000 of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
Rules, 1981. Cur responsibility Is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our awdit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and parform the audit to obtzin reasonable assurance about whether the
Tinancial statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes sxamining on & test basls,
evidence supparting the amounts amd disclosyres in the financial statements. An st also inclades
sasessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by the Modaraba Management Company,
s weall ax, ovaluating the owerall presentation of the financial statemnents. We belleve that our audit
provides a reasonalle basis for our apinion and, after due verification, we report that:

a) in our opindon proper books of aceount have been kapt by the Modaraba in respect of the Modaraba
as required by the Modaraba Comparies and Modaraba (Floatation and Contrel) Ordinance, 1980
(KX of 1580), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981;

b in aur opinion:

f} the balance sheet and profit and loss sccount together with the notes thereon have been
dripem up in conformity with the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation And
Comrol) Ordinance, 1980 (O of 1990) and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
Rules, 1981, and are in agreement with the books of account and are further in agreement
with accaunting policles consistently applisd sxcapt which we conour;

0] the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Modaraba’s business;
and

i) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year
were in anmrdumvﬂm the ohjects, terms and eonditions of the Modaraba:

Page - 1
BDOD Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

B0 Ebrwhim B Co., & Pakivtun regisbensd partmership Tims, B 8 rwisbar of BDC Inbomatiansl Limied, & UK compary Umed by susranbes,
il femen gt of the immmirkional B0 nebwor of indepresdent mem b Fmos
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IBDO

) fn ol opinion and te the best of cur information and recording to the explanations given to us,
the balance sheet, prafit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof
conformn with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
reguired by the Modamba Companies and Modaraba (Fleatation and Cantrel) Ordinance, 1980
PO of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, in the manner 5o required
and respectively give & trie and Tair view of the state of the Modaraba's afiairs & at June 30,

2020 and of the profit, its comprehensive income, its tash flows and changes in equity far the
year then ended; and

d) In our apinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Oreddinance, 1980 DOV of
1980), was deducted by the Modarmba and deposited in the Central Takat Fund established under
sectlon 7 of that Ordinance.

KARACHI Sod—o—*

pATED: 7 § SEP 2020 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partners Zulfilar Al Causer

Page-2
BDOD Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

B0 Ebrwhim B Co., & Pakivtun regisbensd partmership Tims, B 8 rwisbar of BDC Inbomatiansl Limied, & UK compary Umed by susranbes,
il femen gt of the immmirkional B0 nebwor of indepresdent mem b Fmos
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
June 30, June 30,
2020 g
ASSETS Note (Rupees] (Rupees)
MNON-CURRENT ASSETS
Foed assets 5 1,198399.55] 1,195,745 908
Intanglble assats é - . 404,744
Preliminzry expenses and floatation costs Fi -3 11,955,684
Loryy term depeosit g 4 598 000 4 585,000
1,203,097 551 1212804336
CURRENT ASSETS
Stares, spare parts and logse tools ) 51,813,705 26,631.841
Recehvables 1 [4] 196,132,742 168,781 263
Loans, advances and other ecetvable 1 54,494 860 35629557
Tax refunds due from Government 12 142,723,259 124,674 355
Cash and bank balances 13 1 734 Fits]
474 057 290 304 583,762
EQLITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorzed capital
75,000,000 certficates of Rs. 10each ol
Issued, subscribad and paid-up certificate capital 14 750,000,000 750,000,000
Unappropriated profit 27791108 87538431
Statutary reserve 15 49 34,847,307
827790592 B72,486,035
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Diminishing musharaka financng 16 464 223488 291,250,000
Lease [iability 17 1179030 5
465 407 516 291 250,000
CLRRENT LIABILITIES
Cumrent maturlty of diminlshing musharlka financing 16 28861725 160,000,000
Current maturity of leass liability 17 13.144.322 -
Creditors, accrued and other labilites 18 341,841,973 283548799
Undzimed dividend 113,763 183,361 |
3831561713 443 552060
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1lﬁ??i154ﬁ'1 IEEE%
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 19

Tha anreeed notes from 1 to 42 forrm an integral part of these financial staterrents

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
{Modaraba Managemant Company)

S asmddlin Ui,
Chlef Becutive Officer Director Director

FF‘EE’;_M

Chief Finandal Officer
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

lJareh rentals - net
Cperaton and malntenance Income - het

Cperating expenses

Gross profit

Incorne on depasits with banks
Leasahald improvernent written-off
{Loss) f gain on disposal of fixed assaty

Adminbstrative expenses

Markating expanies

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs
Finance cost

Provision ageinst potental ljarah losses and opemtion

and maintenance Income

Modaraba Management Company's fee

Prowiskon for sales tax on Modaraba Management foes

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund
Profit before moation

Taartion

Profit for the year

Earnings per certficate - basic and diluted

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Nots {Rupsas) (Rupees)

20 716253827 841538048

k| 4444 BOE 307 433273351
1,161,060,128 1274.761,360
22 {544,378 579} (1,030,009.043)
216,581,549 244,752,357

1,932437 2064141

(7.380.314) -

199610

180,791 632 247.016,108
23 53,721344) (37592, 2585)
(649.506) {5,0017,550)
7 {11.955,684} [11,955584)
24 {63, 796,638} (45,1 TE967)
102 8104 (10,205,537} {25.0093,244)

5145,929,1 55_!1 1 Q401

M RE24T3 118,186,707
2= (3486247} {11.8185671)
25 453213 (1536427
(E18A450) (2096 53

- 30304554 102734 577
30, 304.554 102.734.977

27 049 137

The ahnexed notes from 1 1o 42 form an Integral part of these financlal staterments.

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
{Modaraba Managemant Company)

S asu ddbinn Lo
Chief Bxecutive Officer

Wbt

oo By

(’..?D?M

Chief FAinandal Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 390, 2020

June 340, 2020 June 30, 2019
(Rupans) {(Rupaas)
Profit for the year 30304554 102734977

Other comprehenshve Incoma - -

Total comprehensive Income far the year 2%54 102734977

The annexed notes fram 1 & 42 form an integral part of these financlal statements,

For Eman Management {(Private) Limited

{Modaraba Management Company)
- L
G amddi than WAL /é»a"’ N
Chlef Exacuthve Officer Diractor Director Chief Anandal Officer
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Thie anneesd notes om 1 10 42 fem an Integral part of these inandal saements.

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
{Modaraba Managemant Company)

S agmddbon Uoon
Chlef Becutive Officer

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
Juna 30, 2020 Juna 30, TO1¥
Nt (Rupeesk (Fupees)
CASH FLDAWS FC O PERATING ACTIVITIES
Prefit bafiom Beothon 30,304,554 102734977
A pustrrvants for ner-cath aned ot b Henns:
Depraciation on fhaed assets 51 TIMOED3TS 124214420
Arnartisatian on Intangikhe xeets § 744 108,451
Predmimary smpenses and foattion cass 11,955,584 11,955,584
mwmanMIulnhm:ndnpmﬁunlndmmmm 1028104 x 7
Flfaree oost 2 &8, 755508 45,178 847
Leasehoid Improverment written—off 327540 -
Lenss £ (1) o cllspoal of foakg asety 0442040 {15680
Provisan fewr Sinclh Wioriers' Wiefane Furd 18460 2086530
Profit e bank depostts (1,5324%7)| (054 141))
2994851375 206,190,382
Operartivg prfit befiore wiordneg captbal changes 328755529 0825, 340
ncarewss In oavent ssets
S, spane pRrts and oose ok (25120554 (10324.721)
Rescehvalibas (38207418 (37,040,985)
Levas, arhvirriced arw] cthiar necstvabile {22 769 204) 5453714
92157284} (41 571 5E5)
Increase In current ekl e
Craxiitons, accrund s other ak e 45,122,020 107 AD0 755
Inczenes o pad {12,048,504) (52,113,521)
Rnance cost pald {58,206.170) (A5,588473)
et cash genasratid frof opsaratiivg acthites 2465391 20571 ALS
CAFH FLOWT FRUM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Ackcitthons 1 fhosd ascwts (295,535,085 [(157,965,235)
Procmadds arpalnet dispereal off foed accats 117332936 2,764,763
Acicittion to Intanglble aseste - {513,195)
Advances - 20350940
Lang termn depastt I [, GO 0]
Frofit on bank deposits
Mat cash used In Investing activides (1 76 A18,775) (177221,059
CATH FLDAWS FRCIM RN ANCTNG ACTIVITEES
Dminishing rnusharks financing 182,017,749 40,000,000
Repryrment of Diminkshing mushamdka financng 14 D22 0a>538) (48, 750,000
Repayment of lease lablity nozin =
Drviderd pald {74, 580,405) (57,844,7%
Met cash ured In fimancing sctivitles (44,077 590 3
Meat decrease in cash and cash equivelents 0002980 (7.256,243)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2020

Paldhup cortificatn Unapprepristed
capial Stubuizvy redive? prefi Tartad
Fapaosh

Belanos g ot July 81,2018 750,000,000 14,300,712 57,200,849 221,501,061
Frofit for the year - - 274577 102,734,977
Citheer cormprehensive income - - - -
Tatl mmprehensive Income for the year - - 102,734 577 102734577
Tranvsiier @ staony resene - 0545995 (20545995 =
Transecton with owners

Proftt cistribution for the yesr sndad June 30, 2018
Balance neat June 30, 2019 750000000 34 B47207 B7.638.E31 §72A86.03E
Balance as at July 01,2019 FE0.000.000 BT 207 B7.538.831 872486038
Froftt for the year - - 20304 554 30,304 554
Cther comprehensive Income - - - -
Total comprehenshie Income for the year o = 30,304,554 30,304,554
Transfir i stabubory ressrve - 15153377 {15.152.277) =
Trananction with ewnars

Profit distributian for the year ended June 20, 2019

# Re 100 per certificata - - (50000000 (75,000,0000
Balance as at June 30, 220 750,000,000 45,999,454 27751108 BY7790.597
* Statuteyy resenve represents profft set aside & comply with Prodential Regulation for Modarabas [ssued by Securities and Bxchange Cormmission of

Paldstan

The snnmoed nctes from 1 te 42 formi 2n Integral part of thece financzl sramemants,

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
{Modaraba Managemant Company)

Cramddin b WAL Ry A

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

1.  NATURE AND STATUS OF BUSINESS

Qrient Rental Modaraba (the Modaraba) is a mulipurpose and perpetual modaraba formed under
the Modzaraba Companies and Medaraba (Floatation and Contrel) Grdinance, 1980 and the Rules
framed thereunder and is managed by Eman Management {(Private) Umited (the Modaraba
Management Company). The Modaraba Management Cornpany Is Tncorporated in Paklstan under
the repealed Companles Ordinance, 1984 (how the Companies Act, 2017) and s registered with the
Registrar of Medaraba Companies and Modaraba under the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
{Floatation and Control} Ordinance, 1980. The Modaraka was formally listed on Novemnber 17, 2017
on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. After receiving the certificate of minimum subscription the
Modaraba commencead Tts cperations with effect from Novemnber 24, 2017. The Registered Office Is
situated at Plot ¥ 9, Sector 24, Korangl Industrial Area, Karachl and the head office is located at Al-
Tijarah Center,15th floar Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachl.

Subseguent tc year end, head office of Modaraba was shifted from Al-Tijarah Center,15th floor
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi to ITC Image, 4th floor, Block 7 & 8, KCHSU, Shahrah-e-faisal, Karachi.

The Modaraba is primarily engaged in the business of ijarah, operation and maintenance services.
2, BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Staterment of compliance

21.1 These financial staternents have been prepared In accordance with the accounting and reporting
stanclards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan
comptise of:

- |ntematienal Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) Issued by the Intematicnal
Accounting Standarcls Board {IASB} and Islamic Financlal Accourting Standards (FAS) as
notfled under the Cornpanies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017; and

-  Modaraba Companles and Modaraba (Floatadon and Control) Ordinance, 1580, the
Modarabka Companles and Modaraba Rules, 1981, Prudential Regulations for Modaraksas and
directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Cormpanies Act, 2017, Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba {Floatation and Control) Ordinance 1980, Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules,
1981 and Prudental Regulations for Modarabas and directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
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Commission of Pakistan {SECP) differs from the requirements of IFRS Standards, the provisions of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation
ant Control) Ordinanice, 1980, the Modaraba Companies and Modarakxa Rules, 1981 and Prudential
Regulations for Modarabas and directives Issued by the Securties and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP} shall be followed.

21,2 Applicability of Islamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS) 2 ljarah’

Islarnic Financial Accounting Standard 2 ‘lJarahy’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan was adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (the SECP?) vide SRO
431{1)/ 2007 dated May 22, 2007. Under the above IFAS 2, the ‘ljarah’ ransactions are accounted for
In the followling manner:

- Mulir {lessors) presents the assets subject to [arzh in their balance sheet according to the
nature of the asset, distinguished from the assets In own use.

- Costs, including deprediation on the assets given on ljarah, incurred in earning the ljarah
ncome are recognised as expenses.

- ljarah income is recognised in income on an accrual basis as and when the rental becomes
due, unless ancther systematic basis is more representative of the time pattem in which the
benefit of the Use derlved from the leased asset Is diminished.

Conseguantly, in preparatdon of these financlal statements the Modaraba has treated leasing
ransactions In accordance with the requirements of IFAS 2 as a result a Mul'ir (Lessors) and [n
accordance with requirernent of IFRS 16 as a Mustajir (Lessee} as disclosed In note 3.5,

22 Basls of measurament

These financial statements have heen prepared under the histerical cost convention unless stated
otherwise.

These financlal staternents have been prepared following accrual basls of accounting except for cash
flow statement.

2.3 Functional and presantation currency
Itemns included in the finandal statements of the Modaraba are measured using the currency of the
primary economic erwironment in which the Modaraba operates (the functional currency), The

financial staternents are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Modaraba’s functional and
prasentation currency.
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24 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in confermity with approved accounting standards requires
the use of certain citical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment
in the process of applying the Modaraba's accounting policies, Estimates and Judgments are
continually evaluated and are based on historlc experience and other factars, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the ciraumstances. Revisions to accounting
estirnates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period
effected. In the process of applying the Modaraba's accounting policles, management has made the
following estimates and Judgments which are significant to the financlal statements.

25 Useful lives, pattern of flow of economic benefits and impairment

Estimates with respect to residual values and depreciable lives and pattern of flow of economic
benefits are based on the analysis by the management of the Modaraba. Further, the Modaraba
reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on an annual basis and any change in the
estirnates in the future might affect the carying amount of respective itern of fixed assets, with a
correspending effect on the deprediation charge and impaiment,

2.6 Provision against noh-performing ijarah rantal recelvablaz and operation and maintanance
Income receivables

The Modaraba reviews its doubtful debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should
be recarded n the profit and less account in addition to the mandatory provision required in
accordarce with the Prudential Regulations issued by the SBCP. In particular, judgment by
management is regulred In the estimates of the amount and timing of future cash flows when
determining the level of provision required. Such estimates are based on assurmptlons about a
number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisiens.

2.7 Stores, spare parts and loosa tools

The Modaraba reviews the net realsakle value of spare parts and loose tools ta assess any diminution
in the respactive camying values. Any change in the estimates in future vears might affect the
camylhg amounts of spare parts with a corresponding effect on the profit and loss account of
those future years.

3 NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
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3.1 Standards/amendments that are effective in curment year an are relevant to the Modaraba

The Modaraba has adopted the standards / amendments to the following approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan which became effective during the year from the dates
menticned below against the respective standard;

Effactive data
{annual pariods
beginning on
or after)
IFRS9  Financial Instruments - amendments regarding prepayment features with
negative compensation and modifications of financial liabilities January 01, 2019
IFRS 16 Leases - Original Issue Juby @1, 2018

Other than the ameandments to standards mentioned above, there are certaln annual Tmprovements
made to IFRS that became effective during the year:

Annual improvements to [FRSs (2015 - 2017} Grele;

IFRS3  Business Combinations January 01, 2019
IFR& 11 JoInt Arangements January 01,2019
IAS12  Income Taxes January 01, 2019
IAS23 Borrowing Costs January 01, 2019

32 Standards/amendments that are effective in current year and not relevant io the Modaraba

The following amendments to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan that are
effective In current year and not relevant te the Modaraba:

IFRS & Operating Segments - Amendments regarding prepayment features with
negative cornpensation and medifications of financial liabilities January @1, 2019

IFRS4 Regulatory Deferral Accounts - Oviginal issue January 01, 2019

IAS19 Employee benefits - Amendments regarding plan  amendments,
curtailments or settlements January 01, 2019
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Effective duta
{annual pariads
beginning on
or after)
IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Amendments regarding
long-term interests in associates and joint ventures January 01, 2019
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatrnents danuary 01, 2019

i3  Amendments not yet effective

The fellowing amendments with respect to the approved accountng standards as applicable In
Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentloned below agalinst the respective standarnd:

Amendrments ta [FRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, 1A5 1, IAS 8, |AS 34, 1AS 37, |AS 38,|FRIC
12, IFRIC 15, IFRKC 26, IFRIC 22, and 5IC-32 to update these pronouncernents with
regard to references to and quotes from the framework or to Indicate where they

refer 1o different version of the Conceptual Framewerk January 01, 2020
IFRS3  Business Combinations - amendments to clarify the definition of a January 01, 2020
buslness

IFRS3 Business Combinations - amendments updating a reference to

the Conceptual Framework January (1, 2022
IFRS 4  Imsurance Contracts - Amendments regarding the explry date of the January (1, 2023
deferral approach

IFRS7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Amendments regarding pre- January G1, 2020
replacernent issues in the centext of the IBOR reform

IFRS9 Financial Instrurments - Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in
the context of the [BOR reform January @1, 2020

IFR59 Accounting Policles, Changes in Financlal Instruments - Amendments
regarding the interaction of IFRS 4 and IFR5 9 January 01, 2023

IFRS 16 Leases - Amendment to provide lessees with an exermption from assessing

whethar a COVID-19related rent concession Ts a lease modification January 01, 2020

IFES 17 Insurance Contracts - Amendments to address concemns and

implementation challenges that were identified after IFRS 17 was
published
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Effective data
(annual periods
baginning on
or wfter)
IAS1  Presentation of Financial Statements - amendments regarding the
definition of matenality January 01, 2020
IAS1  Presentation of Financizl Statements - Amendments regarding the
classification of liabilities January 01, 2020
IAS8  Accounting Polldes, Changes 'n Accounting Estimates and Enmors -
amendments regarding the definition of materiality January 01, 2020
IAS16 Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments prohibiting a company
from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts
recefved from selling items produced while the company is preparing the
asset for its Intended use January 0l 2
IAS37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - Amendments
regarding the costs te Include when assessing whether & contract is January 01, 2022
CIRIOUS
IA539 Financlal Instruments: Recognitdon and Measurement - Amencdments
regarding pre-replacement Issues In the context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2020

The annual Improvements ta [FRSs that are effective from the dates mentioned below agalnst
respective standards:

Annual improvernents to [FR5s (2018 — 2020} Cycle:

IFRS 1  First-time Adoption of international Financial Reporting Standards January 01, 2022
IFRS9 Financial Instrurnents January 01, 2022
IFRS 41 Agricuture January 01, 2020

34 Standards or interpratations not yet sffective

The following new standards have been issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board
(IASB), which have been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

{SECP):
IFRS 1  First Time Adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
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The Modaraka expects that the adoption of the other amendments and Interpretations of the
standards willl not have any material impact and therefore will not affect the Modaraba's financlal
statements in the period of initial application.

35 IFRS 16 -Leases

IFRS 16 'Leases' was lssued on January 01, 2016, This standard s adopted locally by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Is effective for accounting perlods beginning on or after
January 1, 2015, [FRS 16 replaced 1AS 17 'Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Amangernent
contains a Lease' The Company applied IFRS 16 with a date of initial application of July 01, 201%,

IFRS 16 provides a single lassee accounting model, requining the recognition of assets and |labllTtles
for all leases, together with opticnhs 1o exclude leases where the lease term is 12 months or less, or
where the underlying asset is of low value, IFRS 15 subsntially carries forward the lessor accounting
in |AS 17, with the distinction between operating leases and finance leases being retained,

At inception of a contract, the Modamba assesses whether a contract Is, or containg, a lease based on
whether the contract conwveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a pericd of ime in
exchange for a consideration.

Previously, the Modaraba dassified leases as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of
whether the lease transferred significantly all of the risks and rewards incidental to cwnership of the
underlying asset to the Modaraba and, therefore, charged leased payments to statement of profit or
loss under operating leases.

On adoption of IFRS 16, the Mcdaraba recognised a right-cf-use asset and lease liability for all
contracts that are or contain 2 lease at the commencemnent date except for short-term leases of 12
maonths or less and low value. Right-of-use assets are measured at their carrying amounts as if IFRS 16
had been applied since the beginning of current period.

Lease llabllities were measured at the present value of the remalning lease payments, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the
Company's incremental bemowing rate. The Modaraba used Tts incemental borrowing rate as the
discount rate as at July 01, 2019,

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized on a
stralght-line basls as an expense In profit and loss account. Short-term leases are leases with a lease
term of 12 months or less,

Right-of-use assets are included in fixed assets, the lease liability is shown separately as cumrent and
non-current In the balance sheet, and Interest on the lease liabllity Is Included In finance cost.
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Transition mathod and practical exgpadients utlised

The Modaraba applied IFRS 15 using the modified retrospective approach, with recognition of
transitional adjustrnents on the date of Initial application {July ©1, 2019}, without restatement of
cornparative figures.

The Modaraba used the following practical expedlents when applylng IFR5 16 to leases previoushy
classified as operating leases under IAS 17.

- applled the exempton not to recognise right-of-use assets and llablitles for leases with less
than 12 months of lease term,

- excluded Tnitdal direct costs from measuring the dght-of-use asset at the date of inldal
application.

- used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract containg options to extend
of tarminate the lease.

On transition to IFRS 16, the Modaraba recognised right-of-use assets and lease liability recognising
the diffarence In retalned samings on the date of Inftlal application as follows;

July 01, 2019
{Rupees}
Fronerty, plant and equiprnent
Right-of-use assets - leasehold improvernant 25240663
Lease liabilities
Non-curmrent 10417311
Cumrent 14323352
23,240,663
Retained earnings -

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting pelicies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, except for
change In accounting pollcy as disclosed In note 3.5 to these financlal stataments.

4.1 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that the economic benefits will flow to the Medaraba and
revenue can be rellably measured. Revenue is recognised at falr value of consideration recelved or
receivable, Revenue from different sources [s recognised on the following basis:
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4.1.1 larah rentals

llarmh rentals are recegnised as Inceme on an accrual basls, as and when rentals become due,

4,12 Opweration and maintenance services

Revenue fram operation and malntenance services is recognised when the related services have
been rendered.

4.1.3 Income on deposit accounts with banks

Retums on bank deposits are recognlzed on accrual basis.
42 Fbied assets
2}  Owned -in use

These are stated at cost less accurnulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes
expenditures that are directly attributable te the acquisition of the items.

The cost of replacing part of an itern of fued asset is recognized in the carrying amount of the ftem if
it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow te the Modaraba
and Tts cost can be measured reliably. Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss
account as and when Incurred; malor renewals and Improvements are caphtalized and the assets so
replaced, If any, are retired.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets, other than generators is charged to profit and loss account applying
straight line method over 1.5 to 10 years.

{Generators are depreciated on straight line bas’s having useful Iife of 5 years.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount are recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when K is probable that future economic benefits assoclated with the ke will
flow to the Modaraba and the cost of the item can be measured rellably. All other repalrs and
maintenarke are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred, The residual values,
useful life and depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Deprediation is charged on additions from the month the asset is available for use and on disposals
upto the month preceding the month of disposal.
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b}  ljarah Assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost
Includes expenditure that Is directly attibutable to the acgulsition of the Ttems. Subsequent costs are
Included in the asset’s canying arnount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that futire economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Moedaraba and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably, All other repairs, and maintenance are charged to the
prafit and |oss account as and when incurred. The residual values, useful Iives and depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, If appropriate, at each reporting date.

Daprociation

Depreciation on fixed assets, sther than generators and certain machinery is charged to profit and
layss account applving stralght [Ine method over 2 to 10 years.

Generators and certain machinery are depreciated on actual hours used er minimum standard hours
caleulated on the basis of Iife allotted to thern, whichever is higher.

)  Gains orlosses on disposal

An itern of fixed asset s derecognised upen disposal. Galns or losses on disposal of an item of fixed
asset are recognised In the profit and loss account

o)  Capital workin progress

Capital work-in-progress, if any, is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
represents expenditure on fixed assets inthe course of construction and Installation and advances for
capital expenditure. Transfers are made to the relevant categaory of fixed assets / JJarah assets as and
when the assets are available for Intended use,

a) Right of use asset

Right of use assets are initlally measured at cost helng the present value of lease payments, Initial
direct costs, any lease payrments made at or befone the commencement of the lease as reduced by
any incentives received. These are subsequently measured at cost less accurnulated depreciation and
accumulated Impalrnent losses, If any.

Depreciation Is charged on stralght line basls over the shorter of the lease tenn or the useful life of
the asset Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Modaraba at the end of the lease term or
if the cost of the asset reflects that the Modaraba will exercise the purchase option, depreciation is
charged over the useful Ife of asset
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fl  Lease liability against right-of-use assets

At the commencement date of the lease, the Madarzba recognises lease lighilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made aver the lease term. The Modaraba determines the lease
term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any perfods covered by an option 1o
extend the lease If it Is reasonably certaln to be exercised, or any perods covered by an option to
terminate the lease, If it 1s reasonably certain not to be exercised. The Modaraba cannot readity
determine the discount rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its ingremental borrewing rate to
rmeasure lease liabilities.

4.3  Intangible assets

Intangible assets having an indefinite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amertisation and
impairment losses, if any.

Costs assoclated with malntaining these assets are charged to profit and loss account as and when
incurred, however, costs that are directly atiributable te the identifiable asset have probable
economic benefits, are recognised a5 intangible asset.

All intangible assets are estimated to have definite useful lives and are amortised using the straight
linre methed over a period of 5§ years. Amortisation on addition is charged from the month on which
asset is available for use up to the month precedirg the disposal of asset.

The assets’ amortization method and useful lves are reviewed on annual basis. The effect of any
adjustment to amortization method and useful [ves is recognised praspectively as a change In
accounting estimate. Gain or loss on disposal of intangible assets, if any, is taken to the profit and loss
account in the peried in which these arise,

4.4 Financal instruments

Financlal assets and financhal labllTtles are recognized when the Modaraba becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Instrument and de-recognized when the Modaraba loses control of the
contractual rights that comprise the financlal asset and In case of finandal llabilly when the
pbligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired,

4,41 Financial assets

The Modaraba classifies its financial assets In the following categories: at falr value through profit or
loss, fair value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the finandal assets were acguired. Management determines the
classification of Its financial assets at Inltal recognition. All the financial assets of the Modaraba as at
statermnent of financial postlon date are carfed at amortzed cost.
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442 Amortized cost

A finandal asset Is measurad at amortized cost If both the following conditions are met and Is not
designated at falr value through profit or loss:

i it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

if) its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the prirgipal armount outstanding.

Frovision for deubtful dabts

The Modaraba recognizes loss allowance for BExpected Credit Losses {ECLs) on flnancial assets
measured at amortzed cost and contract assets. The Modaraba measures loss allowance at an
amount equal to |ifetime ECLs or Prudential Regulations fer Modarabas whichever 1s higher.

Lifetirne ECLs are thase that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a finandal
instrument. The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
pericd aver which the Modaraba Is exposed to credit sk

At each reporting date, the Modaraba assesses whether the finandal assets camied at amortized cost
are creditimpaired, A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amourit of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is wiitten off when the Modaraba
has no reasonable expectations of recovering & financlal asset In Its entrety or a portion therneof,

443 Financial liabilitdes

All financial liabilities are recegnized at the time when the Modaraba becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrurment.

Recognition and measurement

All finandal assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which s the fair value of the
consideration given and received respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently
measured at falr value, amonized cost or cost, as the case may be. The particular measurement
rmethods adopted are disdosed In the individual pellcy staternents associated with each itemn.
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Derecognition

The financlal assets are de-recegnized when the Meodaraba loses control of the contractual dghts
that comprise the financlal assets. The financial llablliles are de-recognized when they are
extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

4.4.4 Offsetting of financlal assets and finandal liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the finandal
staternents only when the Modaraba has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized
amounts and also intends to settle either on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liakility
simultaneously.

45 Impairment
Non-financial assets

The Modaraba assesses at gach reporting date whether there s any indication that assets may be
impaired. f such Indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess
whether they are recorded In excess of thalr recoverable amounts. Where carrylng values exceed the
respective recoverable amounts, assets are written down to thelr recoverable amounts and the
resutting impairment |oss is recognised in profit and loss account. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s falr value less costs to sell and value in use.

Where impairment loss for other assets subsequently reverses, the camying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised recoverable amount but limited to the extent of the carrying amount that
wollld have been determined [het of amortizatlon or depraciation) had no impaliment loss been
recognised for the asset In prior years. Reversal of impalmment loss is recognised as income.

44 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cest. For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, balances at banks in current and deposit accounts. Short
term running finances, F any, that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Medaraba’s cash management are included as a compenent of cash and cash eguivalents for the
purpose of the cash flow staternent.
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4.7 Toatdon
4.7.1 Current tax

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the curent rates of taxation after
taking into account tax credit and tax rebates realisable, if any. Under clause 100 of Part | of the
Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, the norrtrading income of modarabas is
exempt from income tax, provided not less than 90% of its profits, after appropriaticn to statutory
reserves as required under Modaraba Regulations, are distributed to the certificate holders.

4.72 Defarrad tax

The Modaraba accounts for deferred taxation on all materlal temporary differences using the llabllity
method arising between the amounts attributed to assets and llabililes for financial reporting
purpeses and for t2xation purposes. However, deferred tax liabllity has not been provided in these
financial statements as the management believes that the future incorme of Modaraba will not be
taxable In the foresesable future due to the fact that the Modaraba intends 1o continue availing the
tax exermnpton through profit distribution to the extent of %0 percent of distbutable profit

48 Provislons

Provisions are recognized when the Modaraba has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past evenits and it is prebable that an cutflow of rescurces embodying ecornomic benafits
will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation, Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
hest estimate,

4% Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions during the period, it any, are translated into Pakistani Rupees at the
exchange rates prevailing oh the date of ansaction. Monetary assets and labllides n forelgn
curmencles, If any, at the balance sheet date are translated Into Pakdstani Rupees at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses on translation are
included in profit and loss account.

410 Profit distribution and other appropriations of profit
Prefit distributions to the certifiate holders and other apprepriations of profit are recognized in the

period in which these are approved. Transfer to statutory reserve and any of the mandatory
appropriations as may be required by law are recognized in the period to which these relate.
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4.11 Eamings per certificate

The Modaraba presents earnings per certiflcate (EPC} data for its certificates. Baslc EPC is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to certificate holders of the Modaraba by weighted average
number of certificates cutstanding during the peried, Diluted EPC is determined by adjusting the
profit or loss atttibutable to certificate holders and the weighted average number of cerlificates
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential certfiicates.

412 Related party transactions
All transactions with the related parties are priced on arm's length basis.
4.13 Preliminary expenses and floatation cost

Freliminary expenses arkd floatation costs represent expenses Incurred In respect of Issue of
modaraba certificates to the public inclusive of cost of organization and floatation of the Modaraba,
cost of printing, publication and distribution of prospectus, underwriting expenses, commission to
the bankers to the issue and brokerage 2tc. This cost shall be amortized over the periad of 3 years as
per Third Schedule of Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981.

4,14 Stores, spare parts and loose toals

Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at lower of cost determined on welghter average basls
and net realisable value. Cost comnprises involce value and other cost incurred in bringing the spare
parts and loose tools to their present location and condition, emns in transit are stated at cost
comprising Tnvoice value plus other charges paid thereon up to the reporting date. The Modaraba
reviews the canying amount of spares and loosa tools onh a petrlodic basis and provision is made for
skow moving and obsolescence on pericdic asis.

4.15 ljarah rentals and operation and maintenance income receivable

These are stated at armount receivable which Is fair value of consideration receivable for services
rendered, less an estimate made for doubtful recetvables based on review of outstanding amaunts as
per Prudential Regulations for Modarabas and using expected credit losses model {ECL) as required

by IFRS ¢ a5 at year end date . Balances considered bad and irecoverable are written off when
identified.

O L Aowmifeortiuedan




ORIENT

i FENTAL MOOARAER

FOOUBED ON SOLUTIUNS

416 Loan, advances and other receivable

These are stated at cost less provisions for Impalment Modaraba applies the [FRS 9 general
approach for measuring expected credtt losses on Loean, advances and other receivables which uses
12 month expected allowance, since these assets are short termn in nature, therefore, no credit loss is
expacted on these balances whereas, simplified approach is applied for measuring expected credit
lasses which uses a life tme expected loss allowance for all other financial assets. Full provision Is
made against the recelvables considered doubtful. Recetvables considered Irecoverable are written
off.

417 Swifretirement benefits
Defined contribution plan

The Modaraba has recognised contrbutoty Provident Fund ("the Fund®) for all ks permanent
empleyees. Equal monthly contributions to the Fund is keing made beth by the Modaraba and by
the employees, at the rate of 10% of basic pay.

4,18 Creditors, accrued and other liabllides

These are recognized and camed at cost which Is the falr value of the conslderatlon to be pald In
future for goods and services recelved.

4.19 Segment reporting

As per [FRS 8, "Operating Segments;, operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting used by the chlef cperating declsion-maker. The Chief Executive Officer has
heen identified as the chief operating decisicn-maker, who is respensible for allocating resources and
assessing perfermance of the operating segments.

A business segment is a distingulshable component of the Modaraba that Is engaged in providing
related products or services and which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of
other segments. The Modarabas primary format for segment reporting is based on ‘business
segments’ as the Modaraba conducts its operations only in Pakistan.

The Chief Executive Officer 1s responsible for the Modaraba' entire praduct portfolio and considers
the business to have twe operating segments. The Modaraba'’s asset allocation decisions are based
oh an Integrated Investment strategy. The Modaraba's performance Is evaluated with respect to the
two operating segrents,
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420 Diminishing musharaka financing payable

Diminishing musharaka MThancing payable Ts recognized Initially at cost, less attributable transaction
costs, Subsequent to initial recognition, this 15 stated at orlginal cost less princlpal repayments,

2020 019
Note (Rupees) {Rupees)
5 FIXED ASSETS
Operating fixed assets 51 1,185274412 1,187 432747
Capltal work in progress 54 - 8313181
Rlght of use asset - Leasehold land 52 13,125,139 -

1158399551 1,195,745,308

O L Aowmifeortiuedan §
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53 Detuils of disposal of fheed sssets are as follows:

Accumuiptad Gain f (losz] sn Meds of
Purtirulars Cast of asset ; - Carrying valus  Sale proasesls s i 2 i Furchasar
ems of Book value not below Rs, SO0060 each
Generators 163,311,500 14,334,651 145976845 114285714 (31,691,135 Magotistion  Timecemmics
Transformers 2,500,006 875,000 1,625,000 2E57,143 1232143 Negotiadon  ZRKIndustries
162811500 15,209,651 147 601 848 117,142,857 _w_
020 Fligh |

Note {Rupees) {Rupees)

54 Capital work-In-prograss

Chal wcerics 54.1 - 1913287
Generators uncer everhauling - 4395874
" 8313161
Generators
Chll wark under Tetl
everhauling
Year ended June 30, 2050
Cipening balance 33287 4393874 8313141
Additions (&t cost) 9945517 13905650 23851167
Transferrad to operating fixed assets {13 858804  (1B305524  (32.16432%)
Uosing balance - - -

Year encled June 30, 2H9
Cosing balance EI 3&2 4309 874 8313,1&1

534.1 This represented the construction of yard/worishop for the purpose of maintenance and service of generators located at
Korangi Industrial Ares, Karachi.
& INTAMNGERLE ASSETS

Net carmying value basis year end Juna 30, 2020
Software ard licerge

Opening net book value (NBY) 404,744 513195
Amontisation on scftware and llcanse {404,744 {102,451}
Closing et book value (NBY] - 404,744

Gross camying value basls year anded June 30, 2020

Cost 513,195 513,195
Accurmuylsted ampritzation {313,195) (108451}
Net book vahs= - A, 744

L O L Aowmifeortiunedan §
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7 PRELIMINARY EXPENSES AND FLOATATION COSTS

Praliminary expenses and floatation costs
Less: Amortization of preliminary ©gpense and floatation cost

2020 HAE
Rupunt) (Rupees)

11,955,684 3511368
(11955680  (11.955684)

- 11,955,684

7.1 Preliminary expenses and floatation casts have been amortised over the perlod of 3 years as per Third Schedule of Modaraba

Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981,
2 LONG TERM DEPOSIT

Sequrity depaosh

¥ STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Spare parts and loose tools
97 Spare parts and loose tools consists of items related to generators and machines.
10 RECHVABLES
Unsecured
Jarzh rentals rerelvables
Cperation and maintenance inoome receivables
10.1 [inrah mantals recsivalbes
Consldered good

Non-performing portfolio {classified portfoliol
Less : Praviskon against potential Jamh kosses

10.2 Prervision agminst potantial [farah lossas

Opering balanca
Charged during the year
Reversal during the yesr
Closing balance

a1

101
103

10.2

.
51813705 26632841
107858665 116755041

8324077 528972

155, 182,747 Iﬁ?ﬂ&

50807 892 83,513,124
33142474 40w
@s11201)| 287053
27030773 27241917

10785855 11675504

22ATIORD 1,959,104
6871564 15.349.051

{3832, 16) 16,435,507)

26111201 22872053

L Aomifeortiuedan O
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2020 2019
(Rupees) Rupses)

103 Oparstion and malntanance Incoma recalvabla

Consldercd good 77,790,140 SUBEE 253
Non-parforming portfollo {clas:ified portfolio) 41,7851 24,567,114
Less ; Proviskon agalnat potental kess on aperation and malntenanca Incame receivable 104 (31,195 534) (23,529,145}

10,524,937 1. 037,969

BB3T4077 52026223

104 Provision against potential loss on operation and mairmtenance Income recehvable

Opening balanoe TG 145 11,449,050
Charged during the year 7566489 11.539.145
Revarsal during the year - {5:353,050
Clasing balance 31,185.534 23,529,145
11 LOANS, ADVANCES AND OTHER RECETVABLE

Insranca claim receivakile 224807 2506739
Sales tax adjustable 11.1 44584 733 14532522
Loans arel achvances o staff 11.2 3365437 5225297
Earnest money 1,913,766 25485935
Achrances and prepayments "3 9,534,509 885825
Securlty deposit 1,109,500 787422
Prefit receivable from bank 166396 70337
Othar recehvables 972232 -

64,454,850 35529597

11.1 This armount indudas sales tax input adjustalle on ascount of purcdhase of Tooed assets,

112 This includes an amcunt of Bs. 2104 millian (20719 Rs. 1650 million related to advance adainst expansas ard R 1261 million
(2019 Rs. 3574 million] related to loan to staff which [s secured against staff provident fund.

11.3 This Includes Rs, D412 million {2019; Rs. 088 million) receivable from Eman Mamagement Private) Umilted, an assaclated
company.

12 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Advanca income @x 142743259 124,574,355

The Incomea of the Modaraba s exempt from tax under clause 95 of Part | of the Second Schedule of the Inoome Tax Ordinance
2001 (TG 2001} Furthermore, the Modarmba 1s exemnpt under clause 47{B) of part IV of Second Schedule of MO 2007 from
withhalding of tax under sections 151 and 153 of MC 2001 and also the Modaraba b exempt under section 236G from
withhalding tax frem payment by way of advance t a reskient persen for use or dght 5 use Industral, commendlal ang
sclentific equiptrent.

LD L Aomifeortiuedan
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The Federal Board of Revenue through a cincular “CNoc {43) DG (WHTY 2008-Volll- 65417-R" dated May 12, 2015, made it
mandatory to cbiain exemption certificates under saction 159 (1} of tha MO 2007 from Commissioner Inland Revenus [CIR].
During this period and pricr pededs, prorto recehving tax exempton certlficate(s} fram CIR, varfous withhelding agents have
deducted advance tax under sections 153 and 2360 of T 2001, The managemeant has submiltted applicatdon for refund.

2020 e
[ ] Rulpaens) Rupews]
13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 544556 37905
Balancas with banks
Cument accounts 4530797 3697052
Deposh aoccunts 131 13,667,261 35,130,749

18,258,058 3BE7E0
18242724 I3 R65. 706

13.1 These balanaes caty prodtt at rates ranging from 3.5% to 659 per ahhum (2019 4.15% 1o 4.65%).

14 ISS5UED, SUBKCRIBED AND PAID-UP CERTIFICATE CAPITAL

ploy. ] iy} LM e
Humh:;f :umlurnf Ru ) Rupeas)
75,000,000 73,000,000 Modarabia certificates of Rs. 1¢ each fully pakd In cash OO0 700,000

14,1 Eman Maragement Frivate) Limited {the Management Company} helg 7,500,000 (109%) certtficates of Rs. 10 eachas at June 20,
20020 £201 5 7.500,000.

15 STATUTORY RESERVE

Statutory reserve represents proftts set aside to camply with the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas issued by Securldes and
BExchange Commission of Pakistan, These regulations require & Modaraka to ransfer not kess than 209 and not mone than 50%
of its after tax profit Gl such tirme that reserves squal 100% of the paid-up Gapital. Thareafer, a sum not lass than 5% of after
tax profit s 1o be transfemed. During the curment year, the Modaraba has transferred an amount of Rs. 15152 milllon (2019 Rs.
20.547 milllon} which reprasents 50% (207 9 20%;} of the profit aftar tax.

L Aomifeortiuedan O
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16 DAMINEHING MUSHARAKA FINANCING

(Sucurad)
Diminlshing musharzka financing
Due within one year

161 Miverment in diminishing musharaka finanding

Balance as at July 01, 2019

Diminlshing usharaka finandng obtained during the year
Repaid during the year

Balance a5 at June 30, 2020

163

2020 2019
(Rupwas) Rupens)

493085211 451,250,000
RR861,725)  (160,000,000)

. ]

451,250,000 460,000.000
163517.74% 40,000,000
(122083538 {(A8,750,000)

433085011 451250000

162 The total facllty fram Musharaka finance avallalle from finendal institudons and Modaraba amounts te Rs. 700 million 2nd Rs,
12512 milllloh respectvely. These faclites have maturites from March 2019 to Decemnber 2024 2019 March 2018 16 October
2022} and are secured against the hypothedation of fjarah assets. Share of profit payable on these fadlities Is 12.80% to 15.25%

per annum {207 % 8,000 to 11.714% per annurm}.

163 Due 1o the pravalling condtions amid CCVID-19, as further detziled in note 42 to the finandal stements, the State Bank of
Pakistan has [ssued BPRG Circular Letter Mo. 13 of 2620 (Para 3(2) of Regulation R-B - Rescheduling / Restructuring of Ainandng
Facllitles) dated March 26, 2020 whereby certaln rellef measures were allowed In the Prudental Requilations for Modarabaz. In
pursuzance of the above mentloned BPRD Clroular, SECP vide cincular Mo, 15 of 2020 dated Aprll 24, 2020 has allowed relaxation
i Modarabas In terms of serlal No, 5 of Part 1 of gincular No. 4 of 2004 dated January 28,2004, Accordingly, during the year,
diminishing musharaka financing from certain banks amounting to Rs, 487650 million was restructured by Modaraba,
Herwaver, the rescheduling of diminishing musharaka finandng does not have an impact on these financial statements.

17 LEASE LIABILITY

Lease fakility
Due within cne year

17.1 Movemnant In lease llabily

Balance as at July 01, 2019

Lease Nability obtalned during the year
Repakd during the year

Balance as at June 30, 2020

Maturity analysls-contractual undlsceunted ceshflow
Less than ohe year

One fo five year
Tetal undlecsunted cash flow

14323332 -
(13.144.337) =

1,179038 =

25240563 "
(10917311 =

14,323 352 -

14,244,878 -
1,191,302 -

15435680 =

When measuring lease liability, the Modaraba discounted lease payment using its incremental borrowing rabe of 13%.

L@ L Aowmifeortiuedan
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2020 209
Mt [Aupwas) Ruprans)

18 CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIARILITIES

Rernuneration payable to Modaraba Management Compary 25 3486247 11,812671
Crediters for spare parts and foed assets 12,1 Z52652A430 133168555
jarah rental payable 5ASR141 23103782
Achvances / deposits from custormers 20828132 19643030
Withholding Income and gales tax payable 16,238,369 Ea24014
Acaued liabilites 2521110 25218185
Pavable to Provident Fund 182 4562 299 3845443
Accued profit en diminishing musharaka financing B304 3240423
Prowdslon far Sindh Wisrkers' Welfare Fund 183 4,174,297 3,555,837
Prowision for borus 184 - 43 720995
Prowsion for Indirect taves 3058535 2505743

341241523 283548 755

12.1 This arncunt Includes Rs. 227,751 millian {2015: Rs. 106489 millien] In respect of purchaze of spare parts and loose toels and
service and maintenance charges and overhauling / purchase of generstor, acressories and equipment peyabile 1o Orent
Erergy Systemns (Private) Umted, an assoclited company.

122 The {ompary operates defined contribution provident fund (the Fund) maintalned for ks permanent employess. Equal
monithly contrbations at the rate of 109 of the bask: salary are miade to the Fund both by the Company and the employees,

The Investments out of provident fund have been made In accordance with the provisions of saction 218 of the Companles
Act, 2017 and condltiens specified thereunder.

183 As a consequence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution, levy for the WWT was introduced by the Govemment of Sindh
through the Sindh Workers Welfare Fund {SYYWF) Act 2014, SWWF Act 2014, enacted oh May 21, 2015, requires every Industrial
Establishment kocated in the province of Sindh and having total incorme of RsS00.000 or more in any year of acoount
ommencing on or after the date of dosing of account on or after Dacamber 31, 2013, to pay two percent of so much of its
total Income daclared 1o SWANF.

The Modaraka is of the view that Sindh WWFE Act is limited to the previnee of Sindh and the definition of total income as
provided for in the SWWFE encompasses the total income of an assesses for whele of the aountry e, for all provinges, thus in
lieu of the definition of the total incoma under SWWF, 2% contribution to be paid is not limited to the province of Sindh. The
Modaraba has its opertions all acoss Pakistan therefore total Income declared in ks tax return s a cumulathe sum of incomea
for all provinces. Thus, for this rezson the definlticn of total Income as providad In SWWF 1s not comect and charging of WWF I3
ulira vires of the legklative power conferred upon the provinee of Sindh.

As & result, the Modarmba 15 of the view that unless there ks 2 mechanism of apportionment of the total Income relevant to the
pravinee of Sindh, SRE has no legal authority 1o dermand ardfor collect SWWF friom the Modaraba, However, the Modaraba as
a matber of abundart precaution has recoqnized prindsion for SWWF armounting ta Rs. 4.1 75 million in these finandal
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020 pe 1k )
(Rupass) Rupaus)

184 Provision far bonus

Opening balance 43710995 -
Prewdsion during the wear - 43,720,955
Reversal during the year {43, 720,995) -
Clasing balano - 43,720,995

Due to impact of Covid 19, management has dedded to reverse prevision for bonus, which was recognized in preceding year.
19 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

15.1 Contingencia

The Assistart Commibssioner — Sindh Revenue Board (SRE) lssued an order 408 of 2019 demanding Sindh Sales Tax of Rs, 514
millian Including penahy amaunting t Rs. 2.5 million for lara Rental Income of the Madaraba without considerihg that the
Modaraba are operating in other provinces where Sindh Sales Tax Act 2011 i3 net applicable and without consiclering that
Sl government has Inserted renting of machinery. equipment, appliances and other tangible gaods h Second Schedule of
Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011 at the rate of 13% by Finance Act 201%-20. Further by notification number SRB-3-
47212019 dated July 01, 2019 the Sindh government has abo mircduced reduced rate 5% on above-mentioned servicas,
however, input adjustment will not be allowed. Further, subsequent to the perled end the Modaraba has lodged appeal
number 3062019 with Lommisdener Appeal deted January 01, 2020 and simultanecusly the Modamba has lodged
corstiutional pettdon number D-352 of 2020 with High Court for pursulng case legally and High Court has provided stay
against SAB for taking any coerchve acton agalnst Moadaraba via s onder number 1521,22.23 / 2020 dated January 1, 2020,

The legal advisor of the Modarba belleves that the cutcomes of the appeal will be [n faver of the Modarba and hence no
proviston has been made In this Financlal sttement.

18.2 Commlitmanis

121 Contractual rentals recadvable on larah contracts
Future minimum lfarah recetvables on the basls of Jamh agreements exeasted up 1o June 30, 2020 ane 25 follows;

ljmmh rentals mrah rentals
receivables  receivables

Recaivabies - not later thar oneyear 433834400 316834546
Recalvables - later thar one year and not [ater than five years 7,540,000 B 030,000

A\ I7AA0 324864646
Opersticn  Operatian

and and
maintenance meintenance
Income Incomae

remivables receivables

Recelvables - not later than cne year 62,009,922 B0.231,058
Receivables - later than onve year and not [ater than five years 2,171,052 -
5418097 __ 80231058
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1422 Conmtrachum| rentals payabls on ||jarah contracts

The Modaraba has cbialnad 69 generatars on [Jarah fromn ORD Laacing Pakdstan Uimited {OLF} for a parled of three years with
quarterly rental Installment of Rs. 46.087 million. M#s Orlent Energy Systems (Privatel Limited has provided bank {performance)
guarantee to ORIX Leasing Pakistan Limited arnounting to Rs, 55,74 milllon on behalf of the Modaraba. Future minlmum [armh
pavables an the basks of larah agreements executed up to une 30, 2030 (2019 are a5 fallows:

Uarahrentals [arsh rentals
payable payable
220 019
(Rupas) (Auparns)

Payakles - not later than one year 145244175 184350504
Payables - later than one year and not [ater than five years - 92175352

145244175 2765525756

Due to prevalling conditions amie Covid-19, the Modaraka has apprached Orbe Leasing Pakistan (CLPY for relasation In terms
of payments of Urah, Consequently the instalments payable was restructured ky OLP. However, the rescheduling of
instaliments does not have any impact on these Ananclal sEtement.

Due to restructuring, Ulrah faclity will end on January 15, 2021 , therefore, Tt s dassified as short term lease.

20 14
Nots (Rupaas) (Rupsas)
0 UARAH RENTALS - NET
larah rentals 20.1 771721462  BISRITESD
Less: Sales tax (55A67635) (37283500

?1%? HIE%
201 This Indludes sub-ljarah Incame amounrting to Rs, 305,170 milllon {2019 Rs, 403,208 million),

21 OPERATHON AND MAINTENANCE INCOME - NET

Operaton and malmenance Income 495153464 485275570
Less: Sales tax (54.347,163) _ {(saise

444805301 433223351

42 QPERATING EXPEMSES

Salares and allowances 221 455,107,812 534,394 20
Repalr, malintenance and related cost 23 JB358135 B1,218A47
Depredation 5.1 163,325,248 123,507,760
Ujrah payments 223 129234176 179875426
Msarmnce B8 024467 45,600,475
Fuel, freight and transportation 24496470 D887
St accormnmedation and meaks 12434155 11056177
Yard rent and related expenses znnn 17853588
Utiitfes 2nd communkztion 3568623 1,794,787
thars 3B ITL 2812145

_SUAITESTO 100052
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22.1 This Indudes contributlon of Re. 22,650 milllon {2015: Rs. 5.741 milllen) to the s@aff providant fund.

222 This amount Includas consumable parts and kose tecks purchased and service and malntenance charges arnountng to Rs

#7121 millllon (2019: Rs. 40.E08 million) and Ks. 8454 milllon {2019: Ks. 31.547 milllon) respectively, acqulred from Orent Energy

Systems (Private) Limited, an assodated comparny.

223 This raprecents quarterly Insaliments pald to ORIX Leasing Pakismn Limited against 59 {2015: 65) generators obtalned on

[Jarahu
2020 2019
Moty [Rupsas) {Rupees)
2% ADMBNISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salarles and allowances 231 2BA98 8365 24,164,565
Utlindes, pastage and communlcatan 3115304 1.503.764
Prirtng and statdonary 1423300 1, 187592
Depreciaton 51 8755071 306560
Fes and subscription 2115541 1,057,500
Legal and professional charges 1,998,393 3547784
Shariah advisor fae 675,000 866,672
Fusd atwd mansportaton 10928 T2 247
Auditers' remunemtion 232 533,400 442400
Eclucatich and malning 633861 128845
Cleaning and maintanance 173,270 156,798
IT ralated services 4407 500 1802350
Arncrtsaton on intanglble assats & 404744 108451
Cther expenses 1 394,577 1347 529
53741 344 37593 856
23.1 This Includes contribution of Rs. 1.353 milllen (207% Rs. 0.651 million} to the staff provident fund.
132 Auditers’ Remunsration
Annual fee 275000 250,000
Half yearly review fee 150,000 125,000
Centification fee 32400 32400
Cut of pockat expenses 76000 35,000
533400 A42 400
FINANKCE COST
Finandal charges on Ciminithing Musharaka Finanding a5, 781 A7 4B 97R314
Finandial charges on lease liability 2.649.239 -
Bank charges 56012 2653
6B 796 588 49 656,367
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25 MODARABA MANAGEMENT COMPANY™S FEE

In acxordance with the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, the Mixdarabe has accnied management fee at the
rate of 100 of profits during the year which k payable to the Modaraba Managemeant Company amounting to Rs. 3488 milllon
{2019 Rs. 11.813 millien). Furthermore, during the cument year, an amourt of Rs. 0453 millior (2019 Rs. 1.536 million} at the rate
of 13% was dharged on acoount of sales tax on managemen fee evied under Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 20711.

26 TAXATION

As per the Second Schedule 0 the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, any Incone, not being Income from trading activity of 2
Mocaraba registered under the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Floatation andd Corirsll Ordinance 1980, is exempt from
income tax providad that it olistributes at least 909 of its profits o its certificate holders for the year after making appropriation
te statutory reserves. The Modaraba intends to avall this exemption by distributing 90% of its profits to its certificate holders
after making appropriaton te statutory reserves for the year ended June 30, 2020, Accordingly, no provision In respact of
current and deferred tetion has bean made In these finandal satzrents.

27 EARNINGS PER CERTIRICATE - BASK AND DILUTED 020 201%
Rupees) {Rupees)

The eamings per cerfifcate as required under 1AS 33 "Eamings per share® Is given below,

Profit for the year 30304554 102734977
Welghted average number of centificates outstanding 500,000 75000000
Eamings per certificate - Basic and diluted (Rupeaes) 040 1.37

271 There were no comertible dilutive potertial crdinary certficates cutstanding as on June 30, 2020 which have dilutve effect on
eamings per ceriificate.

28 REMUNERATION TG THE EXECUITIVE OFRCER AND EMPLOYEES

The aggregite amount charged 'n the Ananclal staternents for remunemtion, Including all berefits to Bxequtives and other
emplovees of the Madaraba Is as fallcws:

Executives Other smployess Total
2020 201% 2020 019 2020 201%
{Rupees) {Rupees) Rupess) {Rupees) [Rupees) (Rupess)

Basic wlary 2RGEEF92 052578 ANAMSZE 2M41,10A17 281,633,120 2F7.224)0%5
Banus - 5180509 - 38540385 - 43,720,554
House rent allowanoe 26599,340 15441230 ¥9,755,151 107542832 126734491 123013,162
Lidlity allowance 558998832 3437 836 22164071 23898367 28,163,054 27,336,203
Yehide allowance 14,158,408 6514035 273,18 FALVAF] 1626214 13,556,205
Conveyance allowance 288,775 - 370238 1,625 58 637013 1,529,698
Provident Fund 520,693 E307.5937 18,241,786 FIEIBAS 2443479 14,591,802
Contmbution to Emplovees’ old

age benefit 2 RS 1300 7530872 187835917 79747 15,524,217
Medical benefits 5,023,683 2458527 4,934 250 932502 94957933 11,783,945
Cthers 3183777 315379 335005 204255086 423458467 T 748,285

121 654 00 FRANGE  AAATFIIST ARG T17E60 SARA27 372 558 539,600

Number of parsons 9 13 1213 1437 1252 1,450
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29 UTILEZATION OF FROCEEDS OF INITIAL PUBLK. OFFERING

The break-up of utilization of proceeds of initial public offering is being presented under the requirements of Regulstion 16 of
{hapter Vil of Public Offering Regulations, 2017. The Modaraba has utilized the proceeds from initial public offerng as follows:

020 Fligh |
(Mampaas} [Rupans)
Procesds realtzed FHCD00000 F50,000000
Purchase of plant and equipment Anclushve of sakes tad 750000000 750,000,000

Held for working capital. purchase of additional assets and reimbursement
of prelirminaty expenses

750000000 750000000

30 HANANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT DRJECTIVES AND POLKIES

The Modaraba's chjective [n managing risk |s the creation and protection of centificate holders’ value, Risk 1s Inherent In the
Modarsba's activitles, but Tt Is managed through monitoring and corrolling activitles which are primarlly setup to be
performed, based on Imits established by the Modaraba Manaoement Company, Modaraba's constitutive documents and the
regulations and directives of the SECP, The Modaraba's activitles exgoose It 1o a varlety of financlal fsks market dsk (incluging
profit rate risk, equity price risk and fair value risk), credit risk and Bouidity risk The Board of Girectors of the Modaraba
Maragerment Compary has overall responsibility for the establishmeant and oversight of the Modaraba's risk maragement
framework

The Modaraba's overall sk management pregram focuses on the unpredictabllity of finandal markets and seeks 1o minimize
potential adverse efferts on the Modaraba's finandal performance.

The Modaraba pHimarly Invests i assete used for [krah butiness. Such investments are subject to vardng degrees of risk,
which emanate from varous factors that include but ame not limited to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk

3.1 Market risk

Market risk [s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial Instrurnents will fluctuate dus to changas In markat
varlables such 33 profit mtes, forelgn exchange rates and equity prices.

32 Profit mte sk

Prefit rate risk ks the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of & financlal Instument will fluctuate because of changes In
rrarket profit rates,

3.3 Foraign curency ride

Forelgn cumrency risk is the rsk that the falr valus or future cash flows of a finandal instrument will fluctuate because of
changes In forelgn exchange rates. The Modamba does not have any finandal Instruments In forelgn curencies and hence is
not exposed to such sk,
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34 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk Is definad as the risk that tha Modaraba will encounter dificulty in meetng obligations azsodated with financial
liabilities. Liquidity risk arizes because of the poxsbility that the Modarba could be required to pay its llzbilides sarlier than
Expected,

The Modamba's appreadh to managing liquidity 15 o ensure, &5 far as possible, that it wil 2hways have suffident llkquldity o
frieet s labiides when due, under both nomnal and streccfl conditiens, without Incurdng unacceptable losses or riskng
darage to the Madaraba'’s reputaton. The table below summanzes the maturty prefile of the Madarabea's finandial llabliides
kased on contrachial undiscounted payrnernts.

She to Toral
Junu 30,2020 Proftrme O ""'I:""“ tstve.  Phet ""“':‘" Sontractul
marmths L yeu cashiiows
(Rupans)
1 year KBOR
Ciminishing musharala financin: +15% 2 23861725 454223485 o 493085211
Lease Iill:billt},lr 6,330,805 6813513 1775030 - 14323352
{reditors, accrued and other labiitles 41,341,923 - - - 341641523
Eividend pavakile 113,763 - = g 112783
Taml 348,285 495 25,575238 455400516 - 245 264,249
$ix to Total
June 20,2018 PFredi rate She mh:’th:nr vl Ona o flva ﬂw:u Rl
marrths i e cushfiows
(Rupans)
Ciiminishing musharaka financin 1 Yiﬂ;gﬁmﬂ FOOESA5T  BE3A3ITA 9105000 E 457,250,000
Lease [albility - - ot g i
{reditors, accued and other [iahilities 285,355,115 - = - 785,360,115
Cividend pavable 103,261 - - - 103,251
Total 3457,135.043 23333333 291 250,560 = TIE7 183
5 Creditrisik

{Tredit sk b the risk that the counterparty to a financlal Instrument will cause a financil loss for the Medaraba by falling to
discharge s obligation The Modaraba's policy s to enter ime financial contracts with reputable counter parties In accordance
with the [mtemal guldelines, offering document and regulatory requirements. The table below analyses the Modaraba's
maximumn exposure © aedit sk The maxmum exposure Is shown gross, before the effect of mitigation through the use of
collateral agreemants at reporting date:

202} 2%
{Rupses) {Rupees)
Recelvables 186,182,742 168,781,263
Loans, advances and other recelvable 144673558 15.536,750
Bank balances 18,298 058 38327801

225154358 271545814




ORIENT

FENTAL MOOARANA

FOOUBED ON SOLUTIUNS

Tha cradit rigk an liquid funds is limitad bacause the aaunter partes are banks with reasonable high credit ratings. The
Modaraba believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk as it's exposure s spread over 2 [arge numtser of
colnter partdes,

All the recalvablas at the reporting date represent domestic partles. The ageing of recehvables at the vear-and was as follows:

2020 29
(Rupees) (Rupasns)
Mot past dus 95643794 100740445
past due by 0o 50 davs £2983738 35760528
past clue by 9010 180 days 18,106,659 15797725
past due by 180 to 350 days 25556570 55289559
past due by 360 days 51,195,816 3,694,000
253490077 215282851
Lass: Provision against potental ljarah [osses and operation and maintenance Income {57 307,335) {5501393)
156,182,742 168781363

The Medaraba places 'ts surplus funds with banks @mying good aedit smanding 25sessed by reputable credit agendes As at
June 30, 2020 the Modaraba has placad funds with banks having credt atings 2« follows:

Rating Agency Shortterm  Lomg term

Bank Islami Limited FACRA A-1 A+
Hablk Bank Limited JER -5 A1+ AAA
National Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA
National Eank Limited PACRA A-1+ AdA,
MCB Islamic Bank Lirnited FACRA A A-l
Askari Bank Limited PACRA, Al+ AR+
Bank of Khyber Limited PACRA Al &
Bank of Khyber Limited RNV A-1 A
Meezan Bank Limibagl JCRAS A1+ AR+

5 Anancial Ineruneents by category

Finandial assets at amortised cost

Recetvables 56,182,742 168,781,263
Loans, advences and other eceivable 14471558 15936750
Bank balancas 18.255.058 3B 378N

229|'|g£53 223&5&14
Finandal linbilities at amortised oot

Diminishing musharaka financing Ag3 0R5F11 451,250,000
Creditors, accrued and other [abilities 275020060  18GA55.993
Lease Iiabiliyy 14323352 -
Undalmed dhvidend 113763 103,261
T G E0ST%
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31 FAIRVALUE OF ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As at year encled June 30, 2020, the Modaraba dees not hald any finandal asset or llability rneasurad ot falr value, Therefors, falr
value hierarchies have not been disdosed,

Further, camying value of all financlal assets and lakiitdes reflected in financlal staterments approdrnate thelr falr value,

32 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Modaraba's prime objective when managing capital s 1o safeguand s abidity to continue as 2 golng concem In onder to
provide adequate reums for certificabe-holders and benefits for other stakeholders and t maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the oost of capital.

In erder to malntaln o adjust the capital structure, the Modarmba may adust the amount of profit distibuted to certdficane
bedders, issue neve cortificates or sell assets 1o reduca dakit and transfer amount B stabutony rasarva,

Th= Modaraba's policy is to maintain 2 sound capital base o a5 to maintzin [mvestor, aeditor and market confidence and to
susmin future development of the business.
32 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASHFLOWS ARISING FROM ANANCING ACTIVITIES
LiahiEties

Diminlshing
masharaka Total

financing
(Rupess} (Rupees}

Balance as at July 1, 2019 451,250,000 451,250,000
Addition to diminishing musharaka financing 163817749 || 163917749
Repaymnent of diminkehing musharaka finandng {122082538)|| (122.08253R)
Movernent of liabilities to cash flows 41 835211 41835211
Balanice as at Jume 34, 2020 A92085011 493085317
2020 2019

[Rupees) {Rupees)

34 NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of keasebold land by means of inance [ease 25,240,663 -

35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if ore party has the ability to control the otiver party or exerdse significant influanoe over
the other party In Taking financial or operational declsions and Inchude a Subsidlary Cemparry. Modaraba Management
LCompany, Assodated Companies with or without commen directors, retirement benefit funds, directors, and key
management personral
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The Modaraba has related party relztionshlp with ts Medaraba Management Company, Assackted Undertakings, Ernployee
Benefit Flans, 2nd [ts Key Menagement Personmel.

A number of trRnsactions are entered Into with related partfes In the nomnal course of business, These Indude purchase of

assets and sharing of common expenses, If amy.

The detall of transactlions with refated partes and balances with them Is ghven below;

Transactlons during the yasr

Relaticnship with the Maodaraba

Assodated company
Orlent Fnergy Systems {Frivarte) Limited

Employmas’ Provident Fund Trust

Aszodared company
Chient Energy Systams FZCO

Maodaraba Management Company
Erman Management {Private) Limited

Hrectors

Ky management personne|

Mature of transacticns

Purchase / overhauling of:

- generatars

= acoEssories

- plant and machinesy

= stores, sparet and loote tools
Sendce and mantenance charges
Advance rent fram Custamers and staff
Rental for genertors

Cparation and maintenance senvices

Contribution for the year

Purchase of gensrators

Relmbursement of expenses
Mzanagement fees
Dividend paid

Dividend paid
Rernuneraticn

Comtribution to provident fund
Dhvidend paid

2000 201%

0201137 70.083400

11106387 14764267
- 17,042,600
104658500 111,508
8454283 31,547,635
. 1,798,165
437,500 -
24043479 10,591,802
134,153.778 -
525381 -
3486247 11818671
7500000 5,175,008

12,500,000 8,525,000

Zﬁﬂﬁ 2401
1,453,032 1308624
10008 6,306
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152 Year end balancax
2020 208

Relationship with the Modareba Mature of ransactons (Rupess) [Avpens)
Assoclated company
Orient Ervergy Systerns (Privatel Limited Payable agairst purchase of fixed assets,

spare parts & loose tools and service and

maintanance charges 2214001 106489788

Recehvabile agalnst services rendened 2565067 S, 734
Modaraba Management Company
Eman Managerment [Priviss Limitead Management fee payable 62486 11818671

Recehvable against P50 fleet charges 613494 B8113

Outstanding certificates

Z. 300,000 (2015 750000 75000000 25, GOC0GE
Direciors Outstanding certificates

12,500,000 (2015: 12,500,000 125000000 125,000,000
Key management personngl Qutstanding cemfcatas

10.008 [201% 10,008) 100,080 100.0ED

34 SEGMENT NFORMATION

As per IFRS &, “Operating Segments;, Onerating segments are reported In a manner conslstent with the Intemal reporting used
ky the chief operating decisior-maker, The Chief Executive Officer of the Managernent Company has bean ideniified as the
chief operating dedsion-maker, who s rasporsible for alloeating rasources and assessing parformance of the operating
sEgments.

The Modaraba has determined the opemting segments based on the reports reviewed by the Chief Executhve Officer, which
are Used 1o make strateglc dedsions.

The Chief Executhve Officer I responsible for the Modarabas entire product porticllo and conglders the hudness to have two
operating segments. The ModarabaS asset allocation decklons are based on an integrated investment  sirategy. The
Modarabe’s Performance (s evaluated oh the bask of two operating segments,

The Intemal regorting provided to the Chief Executive Officer for the Modamba' assets, [lablliides and performance Is orepared
on a consistent basis with the measurernant and recognition principles of approved accounting standards as applicable In
Pakistan.

The mModarbal operaing segments conslsts of rental busihest (operating lease) and malrtenance buslhess (Hpemtlon
and maintenance Incomed, Thers were no changes In the reportable segments during the year. The Modaraba Is domiclled In
Pakistan, All of the Mobaraba's Income Is from entitles Incorpomted In Pakdstan,

The Modaraba has a diversified product portfiollo whereby resources have been allocated,
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361 Detalk of sagmant revenues, costs, profit, ascets and Rabilities are 25 follows:

Operation
Earuh el amnd Total
malntenanos

[Rupaas) (Rupaus) Rupwes)

Segments revenues / profis
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Reverue TIE2EIE2T 444805300 1,181060,128
{Cosis 651679700 2916587850 944378579
Reportable segment profit §3574037 153107512 216581549
Segments revenues / profits

For the year ercled June 30, 2019

Revenue 341538048 433223351 1274761399
Costs 655089 805 373919147 1.030.009.042
Reportable segment profit 185448,153 50,304,204 244751357

Reconclllation of segrment wise results with profit after tax 1s as follows:

2020 2018
gz Fugees)
Total results for reportable segments 215581 549 244753 357
Cither non-opemting foss) £ Incarme (35285917 2263751
Mardeting and administrative apanses 54,370,850 42 501,504
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs 11955684 11,855,584
Fimance costs G687 688 49,178,967
Revarsal] Provision against potential ilarah [nsses ard operation and mainterance incoma 10,305,937 25053244
Other non-operating expenses 4557919 15,441,732

30304554 100734877
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Oparetion
Barah rentals ard Total
Segrent assets / lzbiiides malnbenance
(Rupeex) (Rupees) Rupees)

As at une 30, 2020

Segment assets 1400313976 133937600 1534251614
Segment liabilities 750,178,561 - 760,178,961
Asatune 30, 201%

Segment assets 1358,073,135 Q4LIT7 44 1,463 351,081
Segment llabllites 13,951,458 - 615951458

Recenclllztion of segrrent assets and llakllides. with total assets and labililes In the condensed Interien Balance Sheetls as

ureder;
2020 2019
Rupees) [Rupess)

Tatml for reportable segment assets 1534251618 1,482351,081
Unallocated assets 142902223 145037018
Tortal assets as per balance sheet 1&??9%1 M
Toal for reportale segment iabilities FEO17E 961 15951458
Unallocated [labilities 85,185,288 118550502
Total azsets as per balance sheet 849354245 734,532,060

37 HNON-ADAISTING EVENT AFTER THE BALAMCE SHEET DATE
The Board of Directors of the Modaraba Maragement Comparny in their meeting held on Septernber 23, 2020 have approved
profit distribution at the rate of 1.8% i.e Re. 018 (2019 10% ie. Re. 1) per certificate for the year ended June 30, 20008 These
finandal siataments do not reflect this distribution.

33 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements ware authorized for issue on September 28, 2020 by the Beard of Directors of the Erman
Management (Private) Limited.

3* PROVIDENT FUND
The Modarmba operates approved funded conmbutory provident fund for both Is management and non-management
employees, The Investments aut of the providant fund have basn made In accordance with the provisions of sectan 212 of
the Companles Act, 2017 ahd the conditions spacified there under.

40 CORRESPONDING RGLURES

Comezponding figures have been reamanged and redassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparisen and for
better presentation. Significant redassification has been made during the year Is 23 follows:
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Payobleto o\ iors,
Moderabn aceid s
Manapement
othar lablllties

Company
Remuneration payable & Modaraba management Company 11818671 115185671
Sinedh sales tax payable on remuneration of Management 2605743 2605743

Operating Administrative

SXPANESS WNPATISS
Uitilities 17,787 1,794,787
Feac and subsaiptian 67,251 67281
Legal and professional 212004 212,004
Ceaning and malntenznce 1243522 1243583
Security charges Fas914 Fa5514
Depredaticn 109,250 109.250
Cthars 54,285 S4.385

These have been redlassfled for better presentation,

41 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The humber of employecs a5 at year end was 1053 2019 1134)

41 GEMERAL

421 Amcunts have been presented and rounded off to the nearest Pak rupees unless otherwise stated,

422 The novel coronavirus (CIAID-19) amerged and since then, the condition has continued to deteriorate. On January 30, 2020,
The Intemational Health Regulations Emergency Commitee of the World Health Organisaton declared the outbreak “Public
Health Ememgency of Intermational Concem. Many countries Induding Pakistan have enaded protection measures against
COWID-19, with a significant impsact on aconomic activities in these countries. The evolution of COVIDG-1% as well as its impact

onthe global and the local econamy |5 hard preslicting at this stage As of the 1elense dite of these financlal staternents, thers
has been no specifically materal quantifiable Impact of COVID-19 on the Modamba’s finandal condidon or results of

operations.
For Eman Management (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Managemant Company)
" el
[ =APPRTE Wl 7 V. L ﬁ /éhva'!’ e
Chief Barcutive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officar
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PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING
As at June 30, 2020

Categnrias of cartificets holders Cortificataheldars Cartificate Hald Plrnnth
Directors and their spousels) and minor children
MOHAMMAL SAFED 1 6,250,000 332
MNASIM AHMED 1 £,.250, 000 332

Assodated Companies, undertakings and related partles

N HOLDINGS {PVT.} LIMITED 1 5,600,000 647

EMAN MANAGEMENT (FYT} LIMITED 1 7500000 10.00

[Executives 2 134471 1.79
|Public Sector Companlas and Corporations Y - -

Eanks, devalopmant fmanos institutians, nen-banking Ananoe compamies,

rmce companies, takaful. medsmbas and pansien funds 1 §,£38,053 385
[eeneral Public

a. Local FF 40,344,161 5379

b. Fareign 2 3836 0.0

ithers 2 1668579 122

Totals 7i3 75,000,000 100,00

Cartificate holders holding 5% or more Cartificrta Hald  Percartags

ERAN MANAGEMENT PYT} LIMITED 7500000 1400

MEEZ AN BANK LIMITED 5638953 A5

MOHAMMAL SAEED 5250000 L]

MNASIM AHMED 5250000 833

ALDHRY JAWAID ICBAL 250,000 333

HAR K3BAL 6,250,000 333

N HOLDINGS (FAWT.) LIMITED 5,000,000 667
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PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING

Az of June 30, 2020
e ﬂ’l“:::':t:";::““ Certificate Holdings Total Cartificate Held
a3 1 o 180 4503
135 101 to 500 63,952
B0 5 {i+] 1000 79435
73 1001 i3 5000 682127
82 5001 e 10000 E56,059
18 10001 o 15000 452,704
Ll 15001 o 20000 189,330
15 20001 i 25000 2078
5 25001 to 30000 140,403
5 30001 o 35000 166810
3] 350 = 40000 221,187
4 40001 o 45000 163,502
4] 4501 jie} 50000 280,224
2 SO0 o B5000 106758
1 60061 o 85000 63387
4 65001 o 70000 266,892
4 70001 o 75000 300,000
1 116001 o 115000 110,546
1 195001 = 200000 196,833
1 265001 e 270000 256,893
1 400001 o 405000 400,339
1 46506007 jied AR5000 451,500
3 1N i=] 1005008 5,004,235
1 1100607 o 1105008 1,104,832
2 1200001 [ix] 1205008 2402034
1 1230001 e 1233000 1,231,017
1 1330601 1o} 1335000 12334 463
1 1400001 o 1405000 1,401,186
1 1430601 o 1435000 1434325
1 1495001 o 1500000 1,459,185
1 1630001 o 1635000 1631356
1 1665001 to 1670000 1668079
2 3335001 o 3340000 6572314
1 4995001 to 5000000 5,000,000
4 5245001 j1e] 6250000 25,000,000
1 &635001 e 6540000 6638953
1 7495001 jie} FROGON0 F.500,000
733 75,000,000
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Proxy Form e o T e
Umied

1/ We

of

being 8 member of Orfent Rantal Modaraba and bolder of Cortificaies ax per Cortificate

Reginter Folio No. and / or CDAC Participamt ID Mo. and Sub Acconnt No.

herslry appoint

of car fxiling kim / hex of

Antwy proxy to represant me atnd on hry bahalf ot fe 1ot Anemal Review Meeting of the Modaraba to be hald on 26th day of
Criober 2020 and & sny sdionmment there of

Bigned this day of 2020

WITNESEES:

1  Signalure:

Name:,
Addrees:

Re§ /-
CNIC / o

Pagaport No.;

{Bignanme shonld agree with epecimen
signainm registared with the Modmmba)

Name:

Note: Proxies its order 1o be sffective most be roceived by e Modarsba not less than 48 hours before the mesting.
A pmxy noust be & cerfificsts holder of the Modambe. D Certificste bolders snd their prozies s each cequested
to subnmit attested pholocopy of their Computerized National Idenitiy Card o Passport with thix proay form.
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DIVIDEND MANDATE FORM

Date:

| hereby wish 1o communicate my desine to receive my dividends directly i my bank account as detailed below:

-

Narme of shareholder/certificate holder:

2. Fallo number;

3. Postal Address:

4, Contact nurnber:

5% Mame of Bank

6. Bank Branch & full mailing address:

7. Title of Bank Account

8 Bank Account No, (complete with code):

g |BAN Number {cornplete with code):

10. CNIC No. {attach comy) :

Itis stated that the abowve particulars given by me are carmect to the best of my knowladge and | shall keep the
Company informed in case of any changes In the sald particulars in future.

INDIVIDUAL CERTIFICATE HOLDER({S)

CNIC No,
Signature (copy attached)

CORPORATE ENTITY

NTN No,
Authorzed Signatorylles) (copy attached)

{In case Certificates held in COC then please infarm condemed Participant /S TOC Invester Account Services),




¥4 orENT

FENTAL MOOARANA

ry Jama
Pun)ji

Bl &) |t | § 315 g bt st

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

Key features:
&3 Licensed Entities Verification 4 Stock trading simulator

(based on live feed from KSE)
EEl Knowledge center
@ Risk profiler*

™ Scam meter®

o Jamapunji games”

W Tax uCRICH mior By Financial calculator

WCSompaeyelmcalion Subscription to Alerts (avent

B Insurance & Investment Checklist nD!JﬁI{Lallcns. corporate and
regulatory actions)

‘w? FAQs Answered

B Jamapuniji application for

mobile device
2 Online Quizzes

L {] -
F VT PRI A A Jamapuryji. pk Giamapunil_pk
4 % Eccntion Rifmhe of
£ % Sl Lrtiern nend oo
g, a¥ Coarusisnans of Fahinbin "I SO e e OF e T RO (R TR TR Tt W s Chee b
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FOCUSED ON SOLUTIONS

¥ Plot#9, Sector 24, Korungi Industrial Area @ www orientmodaraba.com

Karachi - Pakistan . UAN: 111 878 678




